PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
February 16, 2023



[A&
Lmux DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, February 16, 2023
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a quadlified interpreter require a five working day
advance notice.

Vi

VII.

ViIL.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORIZATION
A. Permit the attendance and participation of Commissioner Costello by remote
means.

PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait o be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. Itis
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of
the entire group, rather than have muttiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 19, 2023.

B. Approve the February 2023 Voucher List in the amount of $271,200.08.

C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, September 23, 2023 for set up and Sunday,
September 24, 2023 for the Barkapalooza Walk in Community Park.

COMMUNICATIONS

A. llinois Park & Recreation Association Magazine Arficle — Multi Sensory Rooms

B. Chicago Region Trees Initiative Urban Forestry Award - Lisle Park District's Oak
Regeneration Project

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS



Xl

XIl.

X,

Xiv.

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

XVII.

XIX,

STAFF REPORTS

A. Abbeywood Park Pickleball Courts

B. Tate Woods Park Design Services

C. River Bend Golf Club 2022 Annual Report

PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending January 31, 2023.
C. Commissioners’ Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to Section 2(c){21): Discussion of minutes lawfully
closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes
or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

OPEN MEETING

CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approval of certain closed session meeting minutes.

B. Release of certain closed session meeting minutes.

C. Authorization of the destruction of certain verbatim recordings of closed session

meetings.

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quadlity of life for people of all ages by

providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT I

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Board Secretary, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 9, 2023

Re: Commissioner Costello Attendance by Remote Means

In accordance with Open Meetings Act Section 7 and the Lisle Park District's Remote Attendance
Policy, Commissioner Costello recently informed me he will be unable to be physically present at the
Regular Meeting of February 16, 2023 due to an employment commitment out of state. Therefore,
the other Commissioners physically present at this meeting should consider Commissioner Costello’s
attendance by remote means.

In accordance with policy, the following protocol shall be observed:

e Every Board member shall be identified during all Board discussions so that each Board
member is aware of which Board member is speaking at all times.

¢ The Board member attending a meeting by remote means shall:

o be permitted to fully participate in the meeting as if he or she were physically present,
subject to the Board's guidelines and procedures for conducting the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board if he or she leaves or returns from the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board of all other persons in the same room of the Board
member attending by remote means and whether and to what extent such other
persons are able to hear the discussions at the meeting.

In anticipation of Commissioner Costello's remote attendance, he has been provided the direct
telephone number to the phone in the board room so he may access the meeting.

Recommended Motion: Move to permit Commissioner Costello’s attendance at the February 16,
2023 meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners by remote means in accordance with Section 7 of
the Open Meetings Act and the Lise Park District Remote Attendance Policy.

00001



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
January 19, 2023

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:01
p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Costello
////// Hummel

i Wessel

Staff Present: 7
Director of Parks /ecré%@/p Garvy
Fi %) i
._gf Finance /////% f:";ﬁ,rm
Superintgrident of Recreation /,///ﬁ Pratscher
ental & Office Managér 7, Nadeau

Cormr i) %
U 9 W

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Ly b,
President Alfpeter led those oss% in the Plec':@'g;  Mlegiance. vy
Ill. PRESENTATIONS %%/Z// "

A. Annual Photo Contest Winners 7/ //;?7/

Director Garvy presenied
4 Norbert Guzik “Gaia

3 Ethan Erpenbgch #Comp
2nd place Riley R%;g/“"{ree“ Lisfe Communits
1t place Shawna IG¥ /k “Fun /1 Connelly

neTofg

i, parti
; ey,
lway. /4);/

Memorial Park” Connelly Memorial Park

%ﬂion and encouraged everyone to
7

i ',,' . s ///' _,7’/,,/

RS

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 7, //7//7
Lorrainé Krzywosz- Rainerfgye f}/,/
Ms. Krzy\A}os;‘é_g/;s_,oid she is a Migmber ofé{é pickleball community, she has lived in Lisle for 26

o jpated in afghof programing. She said she is even a member of the Lisle
Woman's Club’who has ad pfed Abbeywood Park to help with cleanup. She passed

: ed by the pickleball community which included designate a

pickleball representafive/corsider conducting an independent sound study, reline other
courts, reduce hours of gpeération of the Abbeywood courts, expedite a pickleball
complex, and delay a board decision on Abbeywood Court until community members

can get together to discuss solutions.

“

out key poin’rs/sd%f{pns offer
//iff--,_ .

Bruce Montgomery — 6198 Shorewood Court

Mr. Montgomery said he loves the park district and all the programs; however, it's
become a real problem living across the street from the pickleball courts. He said he
works from home and the noise is literally from dawn to dusk, and has become
unbearable. He said he recognizes the need for pickleball courts but would love see
them in a location where they aren't surrounded by houses like the courts at
Abbeywood Park are.

000002



Saket Bhatnagar - 6286 Timberview Drive

Mr. Bhatnagar said It is a nice place fo live and he is an athletic person himself who plays
racquetball and other indoor court sports. He said he truly wants pickleball played in the
community, but just away from houses. He said the noise has become a real problem
and he has a hard time reading and focusing at home being so close to the courts.

John Leonard — New Albany Road

Mr. Lenard said he has lived in Lisle since 2000 and has enjoyed a lot of park district
programs and had served on Lisle Baseball Softball Board. He said the access to parks
and paths is why his family chose Lisle. He said tennis is on the decline and pickleball is
on anincrease. He said he plays three times a week and/{ f’e are lines formed to get
onto the courts. He said he understands noise is a facior and thinks Tate Woods Parkis a
good solution to have all Pickleball. He suggested ﬂr} ,, rk,/ dlsfnc’r leave the
Abbeywood courts in use until new courts at Tate Wox ds" an be built. He said
when people live by a park the need to have sg’me{expecf@ there will be noise and
occasional inconveniences. He said restrictipg /@urs of opero on be astep in the

right direction while new courts are built e
g @ X
Vitautas Matulyauskas — 6282 Timberview Drf\%% 2 //// )
Mr. Matulyauskas said two years ogo, he bougﬁfz 5 hous: néxt to tennis c/ /s and
5, he immediately régistered his

when one of them was converte# (o} plcklebcl/ﬂg}
concerns with the park district. also plcy /Ieboll ond tennis and enjoys
5, gone and said it is like living

both sports. He said the joy of Ilvm i 240 the couf‘i_
_

next to a constant construction zon / e s would like, the park district fo remove
the courts. 7 ’4///
{//’/ Z i ///
V. APPROVE MEH",&KGE - Ly %//////
Commissioner Hu’mmel movecé{é opprové%j e meeling og’ "da for the regular meeting

mm|55|on'e§,£osfello seconded the motion.

, /6{/

-
vIZee .

Commjssioner Wessel /ed fo mpﬁrove consent agendaitems A, B, C, D and E.
A. Appr/ Mlnutes of Sp/ I Meeﬂ/‘ E,of December 15, 2022,

B. Appro inutes of Reg Meehng ‘of December 15, 2022.

C. Approve %cnucry 20 )Joucher List in the amount of $257,644.82.

D. Award the 2 0 2027 T f Maintenance Services Award to G and G Lawncare,

$190,400.00 for 2 5 196, OO@j_/OO for 2026, and $201,600.00 for 2027.

E. Approve the Diret n ot P rks and Recreation attendance at the IAPD/IPRA Annual
i

Conference, IAPD Legis} /e
IAPD Legal Symposium, and the PDRMA Risk Management Institute in 2023,

ahve Reception and Conference, NRPA national Conference,

Commissioner Costello seconded the motion.

Rolt Cali:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Costello, Altpeter
Absent: None.

Motion Passed.

VIl. COMMUNICATIONS

0000603



A. Park District Risk Management Agency (PDRMA) Risk Management Review

Director Garvy commended Superintendent Cerutti, Facility & Safety Manger Mendez
and all the staff for prioritizing safety and keeping safety at the forefront of everything the
District does.

VIIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution 011923-1 — A Resolution certifying the extension of less than the maximum
amount permitted under the Property Tax Extension lelfcn‘ Low for the 2022 Levy Year
pursuant to 35 ILCS 200/18 - 190.7

Commissioner Wessel moved to approve Resolutio — A Resolution certifying the

extension of less than the maximum amount permifje und%;

e Property Tax Extension
Limitation Law for the 2022 Levy Year pursuom‘ 1 "'ﬁS L.CS 200 / 190.7

Roll Call: ”///;/// ™ L
Ayes: Wessel, Costello, Altpeter ///////// 7 4 %?7//
Nay: Hummel //,}Q//,/ ”////4%% W
Absent: None. é////////// /’/%
Motion Passed  x //7/

. G,

_err;ergen g} enditure of funds
 piddin %r the pu p;l' igh recovery water
p //ffahég % from Sid@ ﬁ’hcn% c. in the amount not to
exceed $38,000. ///// // //,
r_Humm%%ve " v tion 011923-2 A Resolution approving
: c etitive bidding for the purchase of a
“¥lon Aquatic Park from Stanton

cy expend U{./
mcol Inc. in hg& A Bt o exceé4d $38,000.

,..,h%//
/

ﬁ/// W,
seconded by// mmis S%; Wessel

Roll Call: /// // /////
G

Ayes: Humme sel Costelid, Altpeter

Absent: None. ’//ff,,

Nays: None. ¢ 7
Motion Passed. ”’//,/{/%

C. Sea Lion Aquatic Park link seal replacements

Commissioner Hummel moved to approve the Sea Lion Aquatic Park link seal
replacements.

Motion was seconded by Commissioner Wessel.

Roll Caill:
Avyes: Costello, Wessel, Hummel, Altpeter

00000%



Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Motion Passed.

X.STAFF REPORTS

A. Pickleball Courts

Directors Garvy said his memo is included in the board packet. He said he had shared
emails he received from those advocating for continued use of the Abbeywood Park
courts with the park board. He said nobody expected those courts to be used to the
extent they are, including the park district’s local USA Plckleboll Association ambassador,
pickleball players themselves, or park district staff. He saigh’ f’e,recognlzes the impact the
courts have had on their immediate neighbors and sai e/ does not think anyone should
question this impact, because in his personal experla tzé’ / isiting the courts while
they're in use, it is much more than anyone onhcm;;gjf : id he recommends the
park district do something to address their conc&ms@hlle trytadio meet the
overwhelming demand for courts in Lisle. He s e agrees with The suggestions to
reduce hours of operation and restrict fhe/ ines as ways to
help address the immediate neighbors’ cor he pickleball
players themselves do everything they can e because while
pcrk district staff will do what they can, we shou&d,p te : '_c:’r the Lisle Policé; 10 prioritize
ings to tend to, and f% quickest
g they are amenable to these

waly for the park board to recons,

recommendations, is to have ’rhesé/ Wi chons ignore ored

///ZZ// Yy, ////,
Director Garvy suggesied the park disgizt also @ /info sou atement panels as a
means to further helf t;;;e- the imp @n the % elgh %. He said he

recognizes they would obsfr@e wew’% 9
to reduce the over mpocf noise havon the nelghbors/ He scld should the park
board wish to remc¥ e Abbégwood coufis ?nce new courts are built elsewhere, these
é%//o fhefnew/gour’rs W,

7 // //azf// ’//
cr?/g; this tim % o&ls Park is the most viable option for
of -.../gd acency e 188 Toliway and Yackley Avenue, and
the negrest nelghbors exc@{%;f 250 feet from the existing tennis courts. He said the
exzshng’fennls courfs an glaygrou d” are at end of life and are scheduled for
replacem W, He explaine¢ /,sic:ff s recemmendation to issue a request for qudlifications
for design s& s that wo clude public meetings to gather information from the
park's neighbot#Znd other rested parties, as well as proven experience in obtaining
grant funding. H ﬁ% a prcuj/_c’red timeline for that project could be the park district
starting constructio a%th _pnng if 2024. Commissioner Hummel asked if the park district
would consider just the tennis courts at Tate Woods park or everything. Director Garvy
said he would suggest the park board consider three different options of varying scopes.

He said his timeline for the RFQ would be to make a recommendation to the park board
to award the work at their meeting of March 16 and asked if any commissioner wanted
to serve on the selection committee, similar fo the process they followed with the
strategic master plan services, to please let him know.

Commissioner Wessel agreed with the recommended course of action and suggested

looking into the sound panels as soon as possible, and if they are available he would like
considerafion given to get them installed as early in the season as possible. President

000005



Alfpeter agreed. Director Garvy said he will prioritize getting pricing and will keep
everyone informed.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Foundation did not meet in December.

XII.SEASPAR REPORT

The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet. Director Garvy added that the
Village of Willowbrook has expressed interest in becoming a member of SEASPAR, and
added their addition would not impact any existing member's financial contribution and
would likely cause a reduction. He said the entire SEASPAR community would then have
access to Willowbrook's amenities. He said the board willjikely see an action item in the

,//"brook.

Xlil. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Altpeter Y, ¢
None | P ///////’/ %/27/
Vi </,///,/',,}
. 1 i

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel ///,/ //////,
i. Financlial Reports ending December 31, 2022, 7, ’,,,/%/
Superintendent Silver reported the District will eﬂ@gey%/‘r the black afz 1 /1
investments are FDIC insured angy //olloterclized{;/’i/‘//%_;f//' L
C. Commissioners' Reports. /%///7//////{///%/// ) 4//////77/
None' 77’";’?' ‘OJ;Z//%//’;/}? ’ ”(//_////’u

1y ///// L /////

A, Y, & K 3
XIV. ADJOURN OPEN'MEETING, o
Commissioner Huym'-él movédo adjour slar 6%; %eeﬁng.

G 07 iy, Ty "y
Commissioner Wess /ondedf'-?' L
:,- w = '//S/////o
. r discussion af N pa %unanimously by voice vote at 8:04
v ,4//)/‘/{ //7/4'«///’ //}}///0 {.%
/’&’;/....’ & ) 4 //5/ ", 2

000006



S8°L9
26" €€
£6°EE
S8°L9
00°00L'Z
00°00L°2
00°00L‘T
[{AR S
F0"ZL9'E
PO ZL9'E
|4 2°)

00°¢s¢
00°zZS¢

SL zL
SL ¢l

85°62Z2'T
8576221
85°622'1
§6°GEC

S6°GEC
96 GET

LAY WALI
/LAY HOTIOANI

1 SdOYd

SIYLOL JOUNHA

0LZ9000000T¢C andvid TI¥YM 20
042900000001 HN0OYId TI¥YM 10
G8°L9 €2/60/20 T1G29 zZ/80/1T 9€LS56

ONI SYIATUONT TYNOILYN ONITHYYMY
fTYVLOL YOANIA

0€E9Y000E€T0T QHE MONYL INIVAHY 3 LSYILANYS 10
00°00L°T £€¢/60/20  0TST9 €¢/90/10 T625S

ONI LSVYTEOYISY VTHOULSY
FTYLOL JOaNHEA

0929900080T¢ LANSYG YINIVELS TO
v0°"ZL9’E £€2/60/20 60529 €2/0¢€/10 NI-T¥8EFTO

ONI ‘SHESTYdUHLNE T¥Nd ¥NOY 0d¥N0Y
SIYLOL JOUNHEA

Z099%000€T0T XIWOLCHW TO

Pz 1V9 £€2/60/20 80GZ9 €C/€0/20 LS0G6T
SEEAV000ETOT SIYVd JdIvddd 10

Ve 1v9 £C/60/¢0 805279 €2/92/10 9Z6F6T
SEE9V000ETOT HONM @IOHOD 10

P2 TI%9 £2/60/20 80629 €2/60/T0 ZLSP6T
GEE€92000900T SATIJ % SNIVHD 10

PC 179 £€2/60/20 80G¢C9 €2/90/10 TSSheT

ONI ‘0D LNIWdINOT JHANYXHATY NYXITY
CTYLOL 9OdN3IA

0EE9¥000€TOT SYIVdEY MONYL 10
8676221 €g/Le/10 20629 ze/zo/1T G0TES

AATIOWOLNY 3 ¥OLVIQVY NIT-Y NIT-Y
CIVLOL JOaNIA

00990000006 d¥-233 SIOUVYHD WIVIV ATIIIEYNO 10

S6°GEZ €2/60/20 L0GZ9 €2/80/10 TTO0T-598¥F<CE
ONI SWHLSAS NOILDILIA WIVTIV WAY'TY
WON "0°d MIIWAN LNNODOY NOILdIYISEQ WALI
LAWY MDHHD ALY AHD  # MOWHO dL¥d “ANI # ZOIOANI § ¥OONdA

€202/60/20 OL €20Z/€T/T0 WO¥A

00005%d¥Y ar
ONILSIT ADIOANI QI¥d TZ:8G:80 “HWIL

LOTYLSIA MI¥d dTISIT €¢0Z/60/20 -3LYQ



067091
087091

057091
06°091

067091

0S°09T1

TE'E€T6

€7 ETe

TE €16

0G°CT1T

0G°¢CTT

067211

007 9F%¥

00°9%¥

00°97%¥

Z9°vQ

A4

89711

Z9°¥S

0070F%1

00°0FT

00°0FT

68°0¢

68°0¢
68702

00°¥82°T €¢/60/20
00°¥82'T €¢/60/20
00°%82°1T £2/60/T0

FTYLOL JOONFA
1e°€16 €2/60/20
STYLOL YOANEA
06 Z1t €Z/ET/T0
PIVLOL MOANIA
00°9¥%¥F

€2/60/20

STYLOL JOONEA

Z9°¥%S €z/60/20
IYLO0L JOdNUA

00" 0%t £2/60/20

TIYIOL ¥OdNEA

68°0¢ £€2/60/20

LT1S29

LTGZ9

LTGZ9

915292

€8¥%29

STSZ9

71529

€15¢29

A4

€2/ST/10

€C/GT/T10

€C/ST/10

€c/8¢/10

zz/ot/et

€¢/81/10

€2/50/10

€2/90/20

€2/50/T0

00990000006¢

0099000000S¢

00992000000S52

0¥T90000000T

0EF90LTGLOTE

09¢9¢c000CTITC

£0€9000LLOTZ
06T90000000T

0€F3TZ009001T

09z9€0002TITZ

CTIVA-NYL JOLINOW HLIWSHDYTId 10
6Ly TOFOONT

EIVH-NYL JOLINOW NYIAVI 10
BL7TOFPOONI

€ZUYH-NYL JOLINOW LNIVW €9 10
LLYTOPOONI

YIJ NYLITOJdOdLIW OOVOIHD
NOILINDODWS AJVLS TO
£¢8Z10
SA004 S, AISYO
ONOT¥ONIS AVAITOH 10
de1e
ILLEASYMOd NAYYD
SWIOAINN  TO
€191
ANYIWOD THIVAIY NO LI ONVEd
SdITdANS ¥OINAS <0
HWINY HOVATIN 10
€ZS0TOHEOVHETIN
NNYIRIHQEIIG WWIX
XINOH 20
TOOMNYAITISITEZOL
D11 NYQI9HHS ‘a¥oy HIbF 0TTZ
HOLIMS IIWIT DYAH 10
808L8000T

OTT SNOILNTOS HESVd

IHO

SAUSYD

NAYIYO

LIANVYdd

YNIHd T Hd

TIVHHd

NTOSHSVYE

IHY WILI
/IWY FOTOANI

4 +d9vd

LAY M2HHD HLVA YHD

# MDEHO

WON "0°d

JLY¥d TANI

£€202/60/¢0

OL €z0Z/€1/10

dEGWON INAODDOY

WOAA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dI¥d

LOTYLSIA Yd¥d HTISIT

NOILAIYDSHAd WALI
# TDIOANI

# JOANHA

00009%7dY +aIr
12:8G:80 :EWIL

€202/60/20 -dI¥A



80°00T’T
80°00T"T

8G %6
85 %6

62°9¢
62°9¢

90°G6
90766
00°T¥T’ce
00" TFT’'EE
00" TFT €€
00°926°2

00°€9% ‘T
00°€9%F ‘T

00°€9F ‘T
00°€9F T
00°%8Z'T

057091
057091

057091
097091

067091
057091

08°09T
0s7091

067091
057091

16 779 ‘1T €2/60/20
16 %7911 €2/60/20
16 %59 “TT €2/60/20
T6°%¥9 ‘1T €2/60/20

PIYIOL WOaNIA
00°TPT'€C €2/60/20
$IYIOL YOdNIA
00°€9%°1 €2/60/20
00°€97°1 €ec/0e/10

FTYI0L YOaNIA

0¢Se9

02629

0¢ses

0eses

61529

81GZ9

S6FC9

LTST9

LTG29

L1SZ9

LTGC9

€2/S2/10

€¢/6¢/10

€¢/S¢/T0

£€2/62/10

€2/GT/10

€Z/TE/T0

€2/91/10

€2/S1/10

€C/ST/T0

€C¢/S1/10

€C/S1/T0

€C/ST/T0

T0998T00LOECC

T099ST00LOZT

10995100L0CE

T099%¥T100L0ZZ

02490000€00T

0€F908TTLOTE

0E€EFP908TITLOTZ

009900000092

0099000000S¢

009900000052

009900000052

009900000052

WAISON

10

0000TLPTITI8-ECSCTO

dOHS HLIWSXMOVTIH

T0

900FF06SPS-ECGETO

TYTIOWIW dSLAA  TO
9V TLBOEBYT-ECSZTO

NYIIAYL

10

65060066L0-€2SCT0

NOSIQHE HLTYIMNOWWOD

343 FAYMIAOS TYNNNY

SHIYIIEY d9 8T ¥ T¢ NVl

SHIIIIATY Tvdd T 3 L NYL

10
PETOGC

0TT SNTdDIAID

T0

PPST

10
G¢sT

ONI SHTILSIHM UNVIOOVOIHD

CZYYH-NYL FOLINOW HILIWSMOYTL

CZIYN-NYL SNIYOLINOW LOJEd

ECUYA-NYL DONTHOLINOW HOVIYD

ETIVH-NYL ONITHOLINOW INIVW &Y

ECHYW-NYL DONTYOLINOW WAVTIY €94

10
78710V 00ONI

10
€8FTOPOONI

0
Z8FTOVOONI

T0
I8P TOVOONI

10
087 TOFOONT

NOWWOD

NTIDIAID

LSTHMIHD

LAWY WHLI
/LAWY HDI0ANI

£ $dOYd

00°%8Z'T £€2/60/20
00°%82°T €2/60/20
00°¥8¢’1 €2/60/20
00°%8Z°T €2/60/20
00" %¥8Z°T £2/60/20
IWY MDHEHD AL¥A MHD

# MOEHD

dL¥0 TANT

€202/60/20

OL €20Z/€T/10

YHEWAN LNAODDY

JA O

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIVd

LOIELSTIA MI¥d

NOTILdINOSHA

dIS1'T

# IOIOANI

# YOUNIA

0000SFPdY ‘dr
TZ:8G:80 :HUWIL
£€202/60/¢0 -dL¥d



88 T0L
88 T0L

T6 P9 1T

8V TLOT
8P TLOT
Zv v09
L1691
88766¢
88°66¢
96°€T
[4AY 4
82¢°01
¥6°8¢
€1°69
Z87EVL
Z5°00¢€
9v 0ZT
60°LE9C
£0°6L8
€T 6L
86°6Z8°L
Sz 06¢C
SZ706¢
GG 620’1
89°18T
€z 112’1
9G°T¢ET
96 T1ET

L1 vee
L1 ¥veC

0% 09¢€
0r 09¢

0129
0T1°29

TZ°61¢C
T2°61C

88°T10L £€2/60/20

SIVLOL JOdNIA

1¢5¢9

025¢9

02seo

0¢S29

0¢se9

025¢9

02529

02529

£€2/92/10

€C/0€/T0

€C/LT/T0

€C/L2/10

€¢/L2/10

£€¢/9¢/10

€c/9¢/10

£2/5¢/10

£€2/6Z/10

SEE9V000ETOT

T099T000C1ITE
T099T000CT0T
T0992100601C
T099¢10060TC
T099T000CT1C
T099T000CT0T
T099Z000900T
109920009001
109920009001
109920009001
T099€1002T01
T099€TO0CTOT
T0996000801¢
T0996000801C
109200000012
T0990000000T
109920009001

109920009001

TO99TTOOTITIS
T0990T000TTS

T099Z000900T

T0995000CT0T

T0992000900T

109920009001

10996100L022

SIIIL 10
7o08e00EEE

ADTAYIS TATL TYIDATWWOD TIILHOD

I¥3H 20 LT

I¥IH D0 91

IVIH 44D ST

4> vl

20 €1

0 21T

P# 3 €# SATITA TIVE 1T

SLOT ONIMYYd JaMOT OT

S# 8 Z# SATIIA TIVd 60

VYd9VY AV'Id QILHOIT 80

IOTIVD Sddvd LD

Syvd 90

T00d d¥'1Ss GO

dy¥Is Fo0

dID OHY €0

dILD DU 20

NIVINNOJ/IOVLS/SANOd T0
LIOFPETZLYO-EZOETO

SIHDITLAAALS 12 IIY¥  T0
£608€06067-€CLZTO

SM 20
dOHSOYUd 99 10
6G0990£0TZ-€2LZT0

MAYd NNITOGoOM 10
SZT05065¥0-€CLCTO

INIVA 99 T0
600L0LZE08-EC92T0

WIILVAH 23T3/dWNd 99 10
6002G2¥LP0-€CSCT0

MYvYd ATTINNOD 10
F00E6EC86T8-ECSCTO

3SH YIANIA/ALTZIAN 10
LOOTTILPTIIB-€CGCTO

IWY WILT
/INY FOI0ANT

4 Bcta) 4!

167779 ‘1T €¢/60/20
T6 PF9'TT £2/60/¢0
T6° %7911 £2/60/¢0
16 P79 °1T €¢/60/20
T6°FF9 11 €2/60/¢0
16" %¥9‘TT €2/60/20
16 79911 £2/60/20
T6° %P9 '1T £€2/60/20
LAY MO3FHD ALYA MHD

# MOTHD

HIYd "ANI

€202/60/20 0L

ONILSIT

€20C/€T/T0

YIIGWON LNOQODDY

WOdd

IDIOANI dIv¥d

LOTELSIA Mdv¥d

NOTILATI¥OSEd WIALI

# EDIOANI # ¥OONIA

000057d¥ -arT
TZ:8G9:80 :4WIL

aISIT €202/60/20 -4dL¥A



657091
667091
007689 '€
007689 ¢
00°689°€
06°12Z8°1

SLTZET
SLTCET

SL ZET
GLTCEC

GLTCET
SLreee

00°92¥
00°S¢r

SLTCET
SL ¢ee

SLcCEe
SLTCET

SL°ZeC
GL CET
007009 ‘LE

00-"009’zt
00°009°2T

00°000'GEZ
00°000°GeZ

6G709T €C/E€T/T10
fTYI0L YOANHIA
00°689°¢ €2/60/20

STYLOL d90aNIA

05°128°T £2/60/¢0
0671281 £€2/60/20
05°128°T €2/60/20
0G5 128’1 £€2/60/20
05°128°1 €2/60/20
05°TZ8'T £€2/60/20
0671281 £€¢/60/20

TIVLOL MOANIA
00°009°LE €¢/60/20
00°009°LE €2/60/20

FTYLOL EOANIA

F8vC9

[ 44X A°)

€2G529

£TGC9

£2629

€2929

£25929

£€25¢C9

€29¢9

[A47A

[AATA

zz/60/ct

£€¢/90/10

£€2/0€/10

€2/0€/10

£€Z/0€/T0

€2/92/10

£€2/92/10

€C/€2/10

€C/50/10

€2/0€/10

£€¢/0€/10

0929€0002T1C

0EFP90CTTLOTC

§9¢9¢000900T

592920009001

992920009001

G9Z92000900T

§9Z92000900T

§97Z9¢0009001

G9292000900T

09Z90T000TTS

09L9¢000900%

SYANALSYA TO

IWY WHLT
/ILWY HOTIOANI

S -3ov¥d

LWY ADHHD dL¥d MHD

# MOHUHD

naw "0°d

dL¥d TANI

£€202/60/20 OL

€20Z/€T/10

FIFAAON LNAODDY

WNOYA

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIVd

LOTd1SIA >Ivd

S6¢CTC
SISTEdYHALNT SYTION0d  ¥SYTION0d
LAN LNE SNIHLON £Z ¥ALNIM TO
£20ZM
ONILLED NOLHOIFEYUD Id90
LI¥VS ¥00d 10
BPETZPY
LTYS 209 TO
LYETCFO
LI¥S 10
IvEICHS
LIYS 10
9LTTCYO
IIYS A00d  T0
69CTZH9
LTI¥S 10
EREAYA L)
LIVS 10
0¥0TZFO
ONI Sd AYESNOD JAJISNOD
INHNEDY'IdHY HIVd IdVO €99 10
Zo0ee
YIITIHS MITIAYOdEY 10
T00€C
ONI INIWIOUNYHW HLIIONOD WLHEIONOD
NOILAIYEDS3AQ WIHLI
# JGDIOANI # ¥OUNIA

0000G¥dY +aI1
1Z2:8G:80 -HUWIL

dISIT £202/60/20 :3LYd



LETEEO
LETEEQ

00700012

00°000°'12
00°000°'1Z

LLotze't €C/LT/T0
LLotee’t E2/LZ/T0
LLTTZE'T €2/Le/10
LLo1ZE'T £€2/Le/10
LLTTZE'T €2/LZ/10
LL-1Ze’'t €2/LZ/T0
LLTZE'T €Z/L2/10
LLTTZE'T €c/Le/10
LLTTZE'T €C/Le/10
LLTTZE'T €Z/Le/10
LLotee’'t €e/Le/10
LLTTZE'T €c¢/Le/10

STYL0L YOANEA
00°000°12 €2/60/20

fTYLOL JOONEA

£0G629

£09¢29

€0629

€0629

€0G29

€0G¢9

€0529

€0G6¢9

€06¢29

€06¢C9

€0529

£€0529

§25¢9

£T/ST/T0

€2¢/ST/10

€¢/ST/10

€C/ST/T0

€C/S1/10

€Z/ST/10

€2/S1/10

€2/GT/10

€2/51/10

£€2/61/10

€T/ST/10

€2/ST/T0

€C/F0/10

F099%100L0CE

70998100L0CC

70996T00L0CT

709950000001

70992000900T

709920009001

7099200090071

709200000012
70990000000T

709920009001

7099600080T¢

709960008012

F09301000TTS
P099TIODTITTIS

09290T000TTS

dEMES NJIAYL  T0

¢0206¢

daAMdS WNASAW  T0
c6E68T

YAMES ESH JHANIA/AYGTZLIEN TO
16£68¢

JAMIS INIYW €4 T0
0L688¢

YIMIS YIALTIHS HINOS 10
£9688¢

YEIMES YILTIHS HIYON T0
296882

dIMES SNOISSHEDNOD/Y¥ITHMNIYdS 22 10
6656882

dIAMIS oI <0

qaMas od 10
pPe688¢

JEIMIS NOITIAYA NNATDAOOM 10
L6€E88E

YEMIS J00arLN0 4¥Is 10
L1188¢

dIMUS d¥Is 10
S1188¢

JaMas g9 <0

daIMAS SM 10
¥z088¢

SYMOM 2ITdNd ALNNOD HOY4Nd

INIYW 94 €7 944 10
LOEWD

INIWIOUNVWN ALI3d0Odd THANIEA

Ndaodnd

TEANTHA

LAY WILI
/IWY dDIOANI

9 $Hovd

IWNY MOEHD AL¥d MHO

# MOWHD

IL¥d “ANI

€202/60/20 OL

£202/€1/10

JEFHAN LNNCODOY

WOdA

ONILSIT IIIOANI TIVd

I2TYLSIA MdIvd JTISIT

NOIILJITIOSHI WHLI
# HDIOANI

# JOANIA

0000S¥d¥ +ar
12:8G:80 *HUWIL

€202/60/20 :31vYd



0070851
0070851

Ty voL’s

007091
00-0ST
00 €81
007698
00°ote
ch E99
ST 1¢
00°¢v
00°vPE
0079621
G87¢ST
07" ¢S
Z8°€L6'E

00°v8

S0 GEE
00°226‘¢
8 SL
L6

76 70T
T€°96
08°S¥
TT°I0T
0Z°9G6¢€’T
09°0€L’F

£€9°802

€9°092
€9°09¢

00°8%€
00°8¥¢
LLT1ee't

LET8T
LETBT

00°GL6'Z €C/LZ/T0

STYLOL JOaNIA

Zr voL’s €2/60/20

vy voL’s £2/60/20
PTYIOL d0aNIA
£9°809 €¢/60/20
£9°809 €2/60/20
PIVLIOL J0UNEA

LLTTIZE’T €2/LZ/10

P0SZ9

[RAYA]

LTSZ9

9¢S29

9¢S¢9

Z22/12/11

€2/02/10

€2/02/10

€C/LZ/T0

£2/90/70

€C/ST/T0

09¢9¢000C10¥

0€F902Z9L0TL
0E€EF90SSFLOTEC
0EFP90SSFLOTLC
0E€790009L0TC
0EF900FLLOTE
€0£9000LLOTE
€0£9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
0EP900FLLOTC
DEYI00FLLOTE
£€0€9000LLOTE
§9T20000000T

0€F9000SL0OTE
0€F90009L0TC
02L90000€00T
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LL0OTZ
€0£9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
0EV900FLLOTC
SLT90000000T
509900000001

€L4292000900T

€429¢000900T

709920009001

ONINVATO LIAJAVO 10
d-€€e1e

ONI ‘dNo¥S INIWIDYNYW ONIFOCTI SNIHMOOTH

dIdL gT3ia Z1

dIdL dTard 1T

dIdL gTaId Ot

dINL dTdId 60

dIdl Jd0INJIS 80
SHITAANS YOINIS LO
SHITAANS YOINHS 90
SHITddNS WOINHAS G0
dIdL JOINIS FO0
dIdL JOINIS €0
SIITddNS YOINAS <0
ISNHIXHE ONILIHEW TO

ETNYL

dIdL 41314 0T
dI¥L dTda1d 60
TYMINTS 000 dWYD 80
SdITddNS JOINIS LO
SAITAANS YOINFIS 90
SAITI4NS YOINES SO0
SIITddNS JdOINAS  FO0
dI¥I d0IN3IS €0
ISNIIXE JAVLS Z0
SHDYYHD UNOHd TTID ZZ0C AON 10
€ZNYL-2204dd

NSSY TYNOILVN YMNVH JUIHL HLJAIA

JOUNDIS 1O

Sy0E6-9L

SNDIS 10
L00E6-9L

ATTIAYEJYN A0 SNOISISYA

YIMES dOV¥dVD sMdvd 10
LGZE6T

THIHLATAL

ISLSVYA

LWY WILI
/LAY JJICANI

L $HOvYd

INY MOEHO dL¥d ¥HD

# MOUHO

dLYd "ANI

£€202/60/20

OL €Z0T/ET/10

JIGWAN LNOODIY

jplex

ONILSIT dIDIOANI JIvVd

LOTYLSTIA Muvd

NOILATdD54d WHELI
# HIOIOANI

# HoaNIn

0000SFdY¥Y ar
12:8G:80 *dWIL

a1SIT

€202/60/20 +3L¥A



vE 9¢
FE 92

00" ¥ve
00" %6

VL EB
FLTES

(A1 ¢k4
[A31014

8G°0TT
8G°0TT

70" LL
¥0°LL

2y 90¢
Zrr90¢

0% " 1s
07" 1S

96°CET
96°CE€1

FL LS
PLTLS

BE €L
8e ge
76 FIZ'T
P6 FIZ'T
P6 FIZ'T
00°SLe ‘2T

00°G6€ T
00°G6€ T

z8-9¢€8 €2/60/20
28°9¢8 €2/60/20
Z8°9¢8 £€2/60/20
28798 £2/60/20
Z879¢€8 €2/60/20
Z8°9¢€8 €2/60/20
c8°9€8 €2/60/20
01°2¥%v¢ €C/ET/TO
0T 2ve €Z/ET/T0
0T°¢2¥%Z €C/ET/10
£8°9¢8 €2/60/20

TTIYLOL JOUNHA

[ ATAR:

€2/60/20

CIVIOL dOdNTA

00°6L6°T €z/Le/10

62529

62529

62529

62S¢9

62629

62529

[YAYA)

S8¥%Z9

S8¥<9

G8%Z9%

625¢9

82529

HSAYd 3 SUIYILLYY

AATYA TTIVE

SdINd 3 JYIM

Sd'INd 3 TAIIM

S4INgE LNIDISTINOTA

SEINg INH2SHINOTI

LSYIIVd ? SIHDIT

SETNE LNIDUSINOTI

SISYTIIVd 3 sSd1nd

LSYTIVY

SIAVd dHHELSAINS

INOLS

10
6€789LZ8G6

10
PSTTCZLLSE

TO
86E6SETLSE

T0
867L6GL9G6

10
LBLEL66GSE

10
6LL6L66G50

10
T9L6L66556

10
L0056£CSS6

10
Z6676£2556

10
P86¥6E£2556

0
FLLOPEOLFT

AHONITID

T0
TTSST

ONI HEYYONMYT O 3 D

SY00Td HSINIAAT 3 TYES JI¥LS

10

ONIWED

NMYTO2O

NOIIJIdOSad WALI

IWNY WALI
/IWNY FIIOANI

8 $d9vd

LAY ADFED ALYJ MHD

# M23HD

S9292000900T

€2/€2/10
0929900080T¢

€2/8T/10
0929€0002T1IC

€C/21/10
09Z9€0002T1C

€T/TT/T0
0929T1I00TTIS

€T/€0/70
09¢C9TTO0TTTS

€Z/€0/T0
09Z90T000TTS

€2/€0/10
0929€000211¢

ce/1e/et
09z9€0002Z1TZ

ze/te/zi
09¢9¢e000CT1IZ

ze/1e/et
SEEIVO00ETOT

€C/TE/TO
592920009001

€2/9T/10
0929€0002T0F

ZZ/1e/11
WAN "0°4d YEIIWAN LNNODIY

HI¥d "ANI

€20¢/60/20 OL €¢0C/€T/10 WOdA

ONILSIT JOIOANI JINd
LOTALSTd Ad9d

CRESN

# EDIOANI

00005¥dY
12:8G:80
£€202/60/20

# YOUNIA

:dI
CHWTL
dLYd



LLTS9% T
LL™S9% ‘T
SL°8¢¢E
SL°8Z€
SL™8C€E
00°sLL
00°GLL
00°GLL
LY €EF
PLT1E

€L 1C

Ly EF

99 68¥
99°68F
99°68%F
91°8¢¢
80 %91
80" %971
91°8¢¢
027998

09°6L2
09°GLe

09°06¢
097062

Z6°8L0'T

LLTS9%'T €2/60/20
$IYLOL JOONIA
SL°8ce €C/60/20
TTYLOL YOaNIA
00°SLL €2/60/20

SIVLOL dOONHA

LV EV €2¢/60/20
SIYLOL YOONHEA
99°68% €2/0¢/10

SIYLOL JOdNEA

91°8¢¢ £2/60/20
FIYIOL JOdNEA

08°GLC €C/€T/T10

09°06¢ €2/60/20

SIVLOL YOUNEA

SE€GC9

A%T4]

£€EGC9

¢EGZ9

96¥%C9

1€529

€6¥29

0E€SZ9

SWIOJINN

10
8Z0LCCTC

ONI dIVId 3 dUSHVM

HATEA

10
060LZT

YEMES 3 ONIGWNTd dHWVHA WIC

d2JTALEVO ONIdRNTd

10
6LS0T

0D DNILVIH % ONIHWNTd HWOH

HILYM ONIMNI¥NA INIVW 99 20
dULVM ONIMNIYQ INIVW €3 10
€Z€0Z0€080E0LT

ONI ¥UOTYHIWY 40 SHOIAYES 5d

INIWNIOVTdHY €ZETTI0 ADAYd

10
€CETTOMOAYL

NYWIddIHH HOVdD

SWHCA Z-M % 600T S¥I
SWE0d Z2-M 3 600T SHI

Z0
10
6E£LTO0LXNIOT

SWHLSAS ¥dLOdWOD STHAVH

SNI HJdIT XAYVINQTOA €202 NWYL

SNI EAIT XUYINNTOA £Z202 d9dd

02 UONVEOSNI dJIT

10
HATTIOACZNYL

10
HATTTIOAL ZEHA

NYIQYYND dHL

g3AVSHYY

YHAWIL

WOH

AITHONIH

YWIHAIHH

STIAVH

adavno

NOILJIHO5dd WALI

IWY WALI
/LWY HDI0ANT

6 Sd9vd

LWNY MOFHD JLVYA MHD

# MOHHO

§6190000000T
€C/€0/10
09zZ920002T01
£C/TT/T0
09299000801¢
€2/60/10
0L29000000TE
042900000001
£€2/€0/20
0T0T0000000T
£¢/61/10
042900000012
0LZ90000000T
€2/€2/10
¢s0¢Qo00000T
£2/10/10
250200000001
€2/81/10
WNN "0°d YIFWAN LNNODOV
JI¥VA TANT

£202/60/20 0L €20Z/€£T/T0 WOMA

ONILSIT FD0IOANI dIvVd

LOTYLSIA MIvd FTISIT

# EDIOANI

# YOaNIA

0000S¥%dY +dI

12:85:80
€202/60/20

SAWIL
s d4vda



09°€€S

09°G9T
00" ¥8T
00°¥81
09°EeS

0€°09T'T
€07 PST
LZ7900°T
0E£E°09T’1
00°00¢
00°00¢
007002
LT %9

LT %9

LT %9
LO"F8G'T
8¢ ECT
£€S°¢
Fe"GZL
S6°GZL
LE"9
LO"¥8ST
0E" L6
0€° L6

0£° L6

LL7G9F T

TIYLOL dOdNIA

0EPI0E0ELOTE
0€¥90€0€L0TC
0E€P90E€0ELOTE

€0€900T6L0TC
0E€F908TTLOTC

€0€90008L0¢C¢C

0€EE9V000€ETO0T

GEZ90TO00TTIS
SEC9710000¢¢
GEZ9T00000TC
SEZ91000000T
GEZI2000900T

0EF90E0ELOTC

¥O0X UTINHED ZZ 24d
¥O0X JTINAED ZZ ID0
¥O0XK FTINID ZZ ddS

SHUOYVYHD NVYIAOLSND JLON d¥VL
SHOYVYHD NVIQOLSND TIVALIASYE

TOOHDS ALINAWWOD HTISIT

SUSNIIXHE SAVA LOJdd

ALIIDCS HOVLIWHH HTISIT

TYINTY ANYL HOYHOL

ONI INIWIINOT B S¥D BANIT

AOVASN ¥HIJ0D 2207 Jdd-IL20
ADYIASH ¥IIJ0D ZZ0¢ 230-L20
ADYEASN ¥HAIJO0D ¢<0¢ 2dd-100
HAOVESN ¥dAI40D ¢c0Z 2dd-1L00
A9YISN ¥HIJ0D Z2¢0¢ DHUA-LDO

SSHNISNE YITIONIW YOINOA

SYSSYTID ¥O0X ¢Z Jdd

LY WALI
/INY IDI0ANI

0T :+99¥d

09" €ES €2/60/20 6£G29 €Z/LT/T0
SIYLOL MOONHIA

0€°09T°T €2/60/20 8€G¢Z9 €C/1e/10
TYLOL dOdNIA

00°00¢ E€C/ET/TO L8FCo €2/€T/10
SIVLOL JOdNHEA

L1799 £€2/60/20 LEGZY9 €C/1€/10
STYLOL YOONHEA

LO°F8G'T €Z/€T1/10 98¥%Z9 ¢e/1e/et
SIYLOL dOdNIA

0E" L6 €2/60/20 9€6¢29 €Z/v2/T10
STYLOL JOdNHEA

WON "0°d
LAY MOHHD JI¥A MHD 4 MOHHD dL¥d TANI
€202/60/20

OL €20C/E€T/T0

dIGHNN LNNOD2OY

WOdd

ONILSIT IADIOANI TI¥d
LOTULSIA MEavd FISIT

NOILdTIOSHd WALT

€0
40
10
220dd-4ds
JATHEW YLIY A TN
Z0
10
G1-€¢0¢
WODTST
10
Zc60
UHHETSIT
T0
Z72096€€
SYDUANIT
S0
¥0
€0
Z0
10
£€986906006
INOM
10
T
IMSMOTAYY "W NHIVM  YSMOTIVA
# HOIOANI # ¥OUNdA

0000S¥daY o
12:85:80 :IWIL
£20Z/60/20 :HLYA



SLT9F
SL™9%

ELTEET
ELTEET

78 FOT
78 ¥0T

v 19
¥y 19

PLLLT
PLTLLT

€7 FOT
€7 P01

26721
¢6°¢Cel

€0°¢8
€0°¢8

LAt
F1°€G

Ll ee
LL EC

£9°06T
€97061

TLT0ET
TL70ET

S0°20e
§0°20¢

187096

EL7EET

187096

187096

187096

187096

187096

187096

87096

187096

187096

9L ZEE

9L7Z€E

187096

187096

€2/60/20

€2/02/10

£€2/60/20

£€2/60/20

£€2/60/¢0

£€2/60/20

£2/60/20

€2/60/20

£2/60/20

€2/60/20

£€2/60/20

€Z/€T/10

€Z/ET/10

£2/60/20

€£2/60/20

0vsce

L6FC9

0%ScCo

0vsc9

0¥s29

0vse9

0¥SZ9

07529

0¥Se9

0rSZ9

0rsZ9

88¥%c9

8819

0%Geo

0%¥S29

€2/61/10

€C/6T/10

€C/L0/T0

€2/91/10

€C/E€T/T0

€2/21/10

€2/TT/T0

€2/60/T0

€2/60/10

€2/90/10

€2/r0/10

zZ/8¢/2t

ce/Le/en

cc/oe/Tt

cZ/81/11

09z9€000Z1Le

G9292000900T

092910002T0T

0929T1000ZT0T

SEEIF000ETOT

09Z91000ZT0T

0929T0002T0T

09Z92000ZT0T

09¢99000801¢

09291000¢T0T

09291000<10T

0929€0002TTZ

0929€0002T1C

GZZ9T000€T0T

09Z91000ZT0T

SIHDIT ddT

SUITddNsS

SHITddNS DNIINIVL

NIYLS 3 YIWIAd

HULTITA 93adyT TIO

WIYL JYvOo"dsvyd

1Y DONILVIH 3 ddV¥L

SIdYd dIVddd FATVYA

TIYMAIVH

AATYA

MJH 3 LI9 TIIEd

SHITIANS ONIFWOTd ? SYIHSYM

SHIYELLYY 3 LNYLOHJANISIA

HNd JONYTYd

LIOHID

To

T0

10

10

10

10

10

10

T0

10

10

T0

10

10

10

8TLPY

STLYY

LEOYT

SLSYF

1444

Seevy

Lyer?y

16CkP

4 X447

8CTIFY

900F ¥

PZoced

SLSEY

dE€612F

FrGTh

STUYNIW HATNHN

LAY WALI
/IWY ADTOANI

1T -HD¥d

LWY MDHHD

dL¥d XMHO

# MOTHD

AI¥d TANI

€202/60/20 OL

€202/€1/10

FHEWAN LNNODDY

WOdA

ONILSIT JJIOANI dIvYd

LOTALSIA Md¥d

NOILJIYOSHT WALT

CRRSN Y

# HDIOANI # YOANHEA

0000G7aY s
1Z2:8G:80 *UWIL
€20Z2/60/20 :41¥Q



FT°00€’T
PT 00€’T
0S8 %1€

00°LE
00°Le

0S°LLT
0S°LLe
00°9€2'9
00°9€2'9
00°9€2'9
9Z LLF

67081
67 08T

LLTTRT
LLTTIPT

LS 0E
LS 0¢E

EV VLT

[ NARZAN
0r 0oLt
09769
087001
07" 0LT
0€°L2ZG"T

T67¢9
16729

LEZLY'TT EZ/ET/TO0
SIYLOL JOdNIA
08°¥v1e £€2/60/20
(DR AR €2/60/20
STYLOL J0gNdIA
00°9€2’9 £€2/60/20

¢IY¥L0L YOONIA

9T LLY €2/60/20
9Z°LLY £€C/60/20
9C LLY €2/60/20
92 LLY €2/60/20

FIYLOL JOANHA

0F°0LT £€2/60/20
SIYLOL JOdN3IA

87096 £€2/60/¢0

68729

7¥9C9

F¥Gco

[N A4

[A4 T4

A4

[4TA)

craco

%529

€2/50/10

£€2/T0/20

€2/10/10

€2/11/10

€C/¥Z/T0

€2/9T/10

€2/60/10

€C/60/10

€¢/10/20

€2/52/10

€099€T100900T

STT20000006¢

STT90000006¢

09¢99000800%

GEESV0O00ETOT

GEEIVOO0ETOT

GEEIF000ETOT

SEE9¥000ETOT

0EF20E0EL0TC
0er90¥0ELDTIC

€0£90005L0TC

INIVA dd d3ATd

T0

700006890LT~€ZS0T0

SMOEHD aNNOUDNI¥d €Z20€ NVl

SMDHHD INAOYSYMIVE JdHHLNNTOA

SYD ¥OJIN

10
¢100¢

10
¥806¢

TYNOILUYN/BQP ONI HANIDNASLIOIS

TIYLSNI T¥ES NI

10
608LC

dd0D 9aAMOd SLVdH TYNOILVYN

AdILLYE A004L

SI¥Yd 3 YEINVITO ddJv0

SUITddNs

Jg0d1S 3 TIVIODId JdAIM

YdYN - ANYJRWOD

SHASSYID ¥20A ¢¢ Dud
SESSVYTID NCIsSAd ZZ 23d

SANITE

T0
GZG6TIB-EVEY

10
ZTE8TIB-EPET

10
8V TLIB-EFETY

T0
ChTLIB-ERETY

SIMYd IANIONTD

DJ0DIN

ISON

LYIHILYN

YdVN

YHOOW

IWY WALI
/IWY ADIOANT

ZT  -d5vd

LAWY MDHHD dLYd AHD

# MOEHD

HI¥d TANT

£€20zZ/60/20

OL €Z0C/€T/T0

TIGHNN LROODOY

NOdd

ONILSTIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTHISIO Mdv¥d

NOILAIYOSEd

a1s11

1Y
10
¥9
00N T AWY
10
£T0G¥
WILI
# HOIOANI

# JOANEA

00005%4Y dI

TZ2:85:80
£202/60/20

SUWIL
FdLYa



0€°8¥F
0€"8¥

ARSI
zz 11e’'t
ZTTITIE’T
007086V
00°086°F
00°086'F
LO°GZT'FT
98°6€T
6T°6G5€"T
G0°666°T

§9°€50°T
G9'ESD'T

€97 FFE
16°256°1
vGTLeZ’'e
06°989
0T°€90‘2
00°0SL’Z
67°982'¢
6279822
86°CLT
86°¢CLC

Z6°09%
26°09%

00" L¥L
00°L¥L
06°LSe’T
06°LSE’T

g2 60T £€2/60/¢0
fIYI0L JOONIA

zT IIE’T £€2/60/20
STVLOL YOONHEA

007086V £€2/60/20

SIYLOL JOUNHA

SR AT

LvSZ9

9vGes

S¥SC9

SPSCo

68FC9

68¥<9

68¥%29

68729

68%2C9

68%C9

HOIION T¥OdT TO0
L686EC

ONI SNOILVDITEAd ¥20ada¥d
SI¥VYd ¥IVdad TYNI¥dn 10
434
OTT XTddNS ONIFWNTd YWILJO
TOYLNOD LSHd TYANNY 10
€207 ‘ANZ XOYONYL
TOYINOD ISAd SIWUON
dOHSO¥d g9 20
SM 10
80T68E9FTEL-ETEDNZO

LYIH INIVW g 10
P00006890LT-£2E020

dOHS0dd dd <0
sm 10
80T68E9FTEL-ECI0TO

10 239 20
q10 239 10
6GL8EF8EBBI-EZ90T0

dv¥is 10
19966602F89-€290T10

NJFAYL NITINYHE 10
Z000T00L0E9-ECO0TO

dSH YIANIX/ALTZIEAN TO
LO00TOT6LSP-EC90TO

dOVYIYD SM¥¥d 10
Z0C6FITLI86T-EC30T0

I¥EH SM¥¥d 10
80000662000-€29010

aqavd

dYWILJO

TION

IWY WHLI
/ILWY FDIOANI

€T +Y9v¥d

0L°259°2 €2/60/20
0.7°259°2 £€2/60/20
LE"ZLRTT €zZ/€T/10
LETZLYTT €¢/€1/10
LE"ZLY'TT €Z/€T/10
LETCTLRTT €Z/€1/10
LeTzZLy 1t £€Z/€1/10
LE TLETT £€Z/€T/10
LE ZLE'TT €Z/€1/10
IWY MDFIHD ALYA MHD

# MOEHD

€20¢/60/20 OL

00€90000000T
€2/80/10
0929900080T¢
€2/11/10
0929€£000¢CT1C
€2/20/10
€099010001T1S
€099TTO0TTIIS
€C/€0/20
£099£100900T
£2/€0/20
€09901T000TTS
€099TTO0TTITIS
€Z/60/10
€0990000000T
£0990000001T¢
€2/90/10
€0996000801¢
€2/90/70
€099%100L0¢C2
£C/90/10
€0996100L0¢C
€2/90/10
€099¢2000900T
€2/20/10
£€0992000900T
€2/90/T0
AAIHAN INNOD3DOY
H1¥d "ANI

€C0Z/ET/10 WOY4

DONILSIT IDIOANI QIVd

LOTALSIA Mdvd

NOILATIDSHd WALI
# FOIOANI

# JOANIA

0000Ss7d¥ +aI

1Z:85:80
£€202/60/20

JTISIT

CAWIL
F4LYd



09°€TL
0Z°6S
00°96
0F°0TT
00" ¢Sy
09°€T1L
00°008°Z
00-o08‘e
00°008'2
00°€00 T
06°T0S
06" T0S
00°€00°T
TEL6T
TEL6T
TEL6T
G§8°L0G '8¢
58°L0G ‘8¢
G8°L0S ‘8¢
00°00L
00°00L
00°00L

SZ 601

S6°09
S6°09

09°€TL

00°008°¢

00°€00°T

T€E°L6T

G8°L0G'8€E

00°00L

Sz 601

STYLOL YOdNEA

£€2/60/20

STYLOL YOdNEA

€2/60/20

IYLOL JOUNHA

€2/€1/10

SIYLOL dOdNAA

£€2/60/20

STYLOL dOONIA

€c/Le/ 10

STVLOL dOUNEA

€2/60/20

TIVLOL JOANHEA

£2/60/20

0EF90E0ELOTE
0EF9020ELOTE
0€¥9000€L0TE
0EY90C0ELOTE

§2£9¢000900T

§6290000000T
S6290000001T¢

09¢99000801¢

09L9¢2000900¥F

092920002101

00€90000000T

SHSSYTID ¥HO0X ZZ OHd
SHSSYTO VaWNz 22 2dd
SESSYTD DY Z¢ D4d
SUSSYID HLONMMLS ¢Z OHd

TTHASWYE -

TYACHTY Jd44

NOILVIOdYOD dEdL d 3 ¥

HOVLS0d JdHIEW dIVLSOd
HAIOVLSOd dHLIAN HDYLSOd

ONI ¥SN AONYNTA LNAIAYND

dd1d Oad

ONI 0D ATddNS 3 "UdId ddId0d

dIN0d ANQOYDAYTId SAOOM HIVL

‘ NOLONIWIYA

“ONI

dIvddd MOONIM 9-D

ONI 0D

HOILON T¥DdT

LWY WdaLI
/IWY ADTOANT

pT  1HO¥d

LY MOHHD

HALYA MHD

25Gce cc/1e/e1
16c¢9 €¢/0T/10
06%29 €2/20/10
086Zo €2/¥0/10
50529 Ze/82/21
6529 ce/ec/et
8¥S¢9 €2/62/10
WAN "0°d
# MOHEHD HILYAd °“ANT

£202/60/20 OL

JHIWON LNNODDY

€20Z/€T/10 WOud

ONILSIT dOI0CANI dIVd

LOI¥LSIA MUv¥d

NOILdIY¥OSdHd WILI

aTSIT

44
€0
Z0
10
1474
ANIS £ XTIOH TIVASWYY
10
€201
AHILAsd
¢0
T0
6866-£CC0T0
LNIIQAYN0
T0
00-09822S¢T
dIALI0d
10
T9G9G9¢00FT
LT dIMOdAYTd MOdAYTd
10
GoL81
MOAGNTIM TANYd NIMTHNVd
T0
2260F%2
# EDIOANI # ¥OONAIA
00005FdY +dI
TZ:8G:80 *dWIL

£€202/60/20

SUING



8G6°¢8
167091
v 88
7 "88
G689
£0°00€
€97 VLE
L el
00°0¢ce
00°9¢2y
0066
00°0€€
8L TCE
90°6§§
€E€°GE
90°8§
28708
¥8°0¢
€9°€€T
T 1%
S6°TL
0€°G6T
€S7LLT
ESTLLE
00588
09°€9
66°8¢
66°8¢C
78792
78792
Fa LL
LT LT
00°00¢
90°8T1
00°618
00°618
00°sL
6Z°TT
657259
000z
Ly 81
LL L
0F"GL9'T
6T 9%
80798

0L LL9’9t 91°€¥8°0¢C

G0996100L0CT
§0998100L0CC
5099000000TE
G0990000000T
90990000€001
£09290000€00T
S099F¥T00L0ZE
§099210060TZ
0¢€9¢000900T
02€92000900T
0Z2€92000200T
02€9¢000900T
L0990TOO00TTS
S099€100900T
§0998100L0CZ
S0992000900T
G0990T000TTS
G0998100L0CT
S09901000TTIS
G099€100900T
§099z000900T
G099Z10060TZ
509900000012
S0990000000T
£0990000000T
S099S8100L0CZ
0L29000000T¢C
0Lz90000000T
0LZ9000000TC
0L290000000T
011900000001
0TT90000000T
0TP20019L01Z
0T¥3Z10060TC
08F9TTO00TTITS
08%90T000TTS
0T¥90000000T
0T¥90019L01E
0ZL90000€00T
£€0€9000LL0OTE
€0€9000LLOTZ
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€900%LLOTE
£€¢/60/20

£6G5¢9 €C/01/10

INOHd ¥IANIA/AITZLEN

INOHd WAASHOW LOJEa

ANOHd Od

HUNCHd O0¥9

LIANGILNI 91O Odd

LANIALINI ¥12 O2dd

SWYD 3 IANMIINI INOHJ NIIAVL
AL JTIYD AdD

ONITIADHE 3 HSYIL DD ZZ0Z Oud
ONITOADAY 3 HSWAL O¥ 207 2dd
ADdd 3 HSVYAL INIVW 99 2Z0¢ D2Hd
3 3 HSYYL dOWYVD SJ0 2207 Dud
SWYD OHAIA ¢ % IINJILNI 94
ENOHJETHL INIVW 99

ANOHJHITIL WOISAW

HNOHd S3dvd

INOHJWTAL G4

INOHIETAL WNASOW

INOHJETHL €Y

ANOHAOJATHL ILNIVW €4
ANOHJATEL SMd¥d

HINOHJHATHL 44D

ANOHAATHL Ddd

INOHJATIL 2dd

HEdId LEANGHILNT

ENOHd HIIWSYOVIL

SdITdANS IADIAI0

SdITddNS IDIJI0

SAITIANS HDIAJI0

SHITANS HDIJAAOC

d3d ATHLINOW WOOZ
NOILAIYdOsdNS YAJIVISMHAN

SAav¥ 94

Sav 494

ILNIWHOD LNYLSNOD

LNHWWOD LNYLSNOD

¥ NCOHYM HTWODTEM

ddd NOIS

J349 00dWvd

SHITIdNS JOINIS

SUITIANS YOINHAS

SHITIANS FOINUS

dqocd INIAXT

SHITddNS FOINIS

adood dIdL

296€£-2204dd

SNHZILID sd9d LIDSdd

NOILdTYOSHEd WHLI

LWY WALI

/LWY HOIOANI LNY MDEHD

ST :UDY¥d

FIGWOAN LNAODDY

HL¥d MHD # MDHHD dLYd “ANI

£€20¢/60/20 OL £20C/ET/10 WCHdA

ONIISIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOTILSIA MU¥d HATISIT

# HDIOANI  # YOUNIA

00005¥Vdv
12:8G:80
£€202/60/20

Haby
FHRIL
+3LYa



66°6C
09°€12
0070871
19°€0T
9% G9T'p 91°e¥8'0¢C
66°¥h
66°66
zZT 19
66°TT
82°6¢C
96°1ST
96°1IST
£6°¢¢
v6°91
Sp 8T
gE be
8¢ pe
Z6° WL
L6762
00°022
¥z 61v
S¥°9
007297
0G6- 02T
00°66
€6°56
L6°9Z
z8°69
08°¥F1¢g
68°1Z
66°6FF
977098
00°GT-
00°GT-
L9 €6
e €1g
oz e-
0T 08
707971
00°GTT
67718
8y FLT
06°68T
06 ¥LE
£G°66
8528
0L LLY'ST

™~

91" €¥8'0¢

£¢/60/20

€2/60/20

€5529

£49G¢9

0LZ90TO00TTIS

0T¥9600080TC

SLT90000000T

£€0€9000LLOTE
€2/0T/T0

£0E€90ETSLOTE
€0L90€ETSLOTE
£0€900T19L0TC
£0£90009L0TC
£€0£90006L0TC
0L290000000T
0L29000000TC
GLT90000001TE
€0£909€SL012
£0€909£SL0TE
0Lz9000000TC
0LZ90000000T
0929¢€0002T12
0¥T90000000T
0¥T90000000T
SEE9V¥000€T0T
0929¢000¢tTC
0€¥90009L0TE
0EFP90009L0TE
0EF90009L0TC
€0€90029L0tT
€0E9GTTIFLOTE
€0E9STIFLOTE
0E€EFP90009L0TE
0L292¢10060T2
0TT90000L02T
0T¥9600080TC
0¢190000L0TE
0CT190000L0TE
0FT900000C0T
0¥T90000000T
GLT9Z000900T
GLT9Z000S00T
GLT92000900T
0€T90000900T
SLT92000900T
G0995000000T
£099¢000900T
L0990C000EQOT
S099F100LOCZ
§099G6100L0¢€¢C
€2/0T/10

JdIVEH

dd4d NDIS
ONILISO0d dor
ao0d LNIAT

SYITddNs

SdITddans

S3ITddNS d9dd
SUITddNS TOOHOSHId
SHUITddNS TOOHOSHId
¥gadvd X400

ddd¥d 240D
ASNIAXT JAAVLES
SAITddNS IdY
SHITAANS 19V
SHIITJANS UIDIJI0
SdIT4dNs do1dJdao
sd'InNd LHSIT
ASNHdXd A4VLS
ASNAdXE AJYLS
SHINLXIA IHDIT
SHIL dIZ

dIdL qTaId

dIdL 4TdId

dIddl dTdId
SdITadns

SHI1IddNs

$dI1Tddns

dIdlL dTaId

SqUYMY

TYMINTY LIDOTVIVO
SOVIILOL

ANNA T

aNQITI

NOILINDOODHY HHAOTAWIE
NOILINDODHY JHAOCTIWA
ASNHAXE JAdVLIS
ASNEdXd JAVLS
ISNHdXH AdYLS
ONINIVIL

HASNHIXH AdVLS
LANIEIINI % INOHd INIVW 94
LANJHLNT SXdvd
LANIILNI 22

INCHd NJHAVL

INOHd HLIWSYMOYT™

44
€0
44
10

NOTIdTYUDSHd WHLI

LAY WELI

/JIWY FDICANI  LWY MOFHD

9T -39¥d

JLYA MHD  # MOHHD

£€202/60/20 0L

HHIWAN LNOODOY
dLYA "ANT

€C0Z/ET/T0 KWOYa

ONILSIT HDIOCANI dIv¥d

LOTALSIA MUvYd

dISI1

£ZNYL
256€-2204dd
# HIOTOANI  # YOUNAA
0000S%d¥Y +ar
12:85°80 ‘EWIL

£¢0z/60/20

SdLNd



66°2¢
66°¢C¢t

00" TEV'T

00°20L
00" coL

00°6¢L
00 6CL

00°G66°E

00°0¢ct
00°0C€

00°GeL
00°S2L

00°SLY T
00°SL¥'T
00°056°2

9T €¥8'02

06°¢1
0Z2°0T
66°¢C
66°GT
66°8¢
00°0vL
00°8¢€T
SL ecL
SE"91
Se€°91
00°1¢6
8T €T¢
00" 8F
LOTEOY
L6 €9
967 LT
2¢ 08
ST°89
66" 1€
9% "G9T'F

68°2LY €¢/60/20
STYLOL JOdNIA

00°TEF ‘T £€2/60/20

00" TER'T €2/60/20

SIYLOL JOONEA

007666 ‘€ €2/60/20
007666 ‘€ €2/60/20
00°G966 ‘€ €2/60/20

TTYLOL OANIA

91°€¥8'02 £€2/60/20

96529

GG6GZ9

59629

7S5S29

75629

7GGC9

£6529

€C/TT/10

€Z/81/10

€¢/v0/10

£€Z/10/20

€2/T0/20

€2/10/20

£€¢/0T/10

SEE9V000€TOT

GZc9e000cTIC

G¢Z9E000ZTTC

06F90000€00T

0zL90000€00T

06%90000£0TC
06%90000€00T

£0€90005L0T¢
0L290000000T
042900000012
£E0€9G9€ESL0TE
0LZ90000000T
€0€90T97LOTE
SEE9Y000ET0T
09292000800F
0EF90009L0TE
0EF90009L0TC
0E¥900Z9L0TE
0€¥90229L0TC
0€Po02ZZoL0TC
£0£90000L0T2
€0£9000LL0OTZ
SLT9¢000900T
GLT920009001
50996100L02C
0Lz90000000T

ANIT dHNNIYL

10
0L5550021dS

INZWIINOT WAMOI 0SSNY

SIONA0Ydd dddvd

SIONJ0Ud dddvd

ONI

JOVIOLS dNOTIO €20¢ gdd

ddd G9€ SW £zZ0Z €344

ONILTASNOD JALNIWOD €202 €33
ONILTNSNOD JULNIWOD £20¢ ddd

10
LEEET

0
Logee

‘SHITAANS NLY

10

0€89
10

6C89
20
To

8289

ONI ‘SHEDIAYES JHINWOD IOVdd

SEITIANS TOOHOSTI
SAITIANS FDIAIO0

SAITIANS IDIII0

SUI'TAdNS IuY

SHTTddNS EOIAI0

SIHOTY TYDISNKW

STYNIKIA IHOIT

SATITIANS YIVATY

ONINEVA

ONINIVA

dIdt aTEHIA

dI¥l a13Td

daIdl au3rd

SOLOH4

SEITddNS YOINFS

ASNIIXT JAYLS

" ASNIAXI JAVILS

ANOHd ISH ¥IANIA/AITZLAN
SIITIANS TDIIIO

£C
[44
|24
0¢
6T
8T
LT
91T
ST
A
€T
T
T
0T
60

LO
%0
S0

d0ssn0d

dNSNeY

JLOYId

NOILJIJIOSHd WHLI

LWY WHLI

/IWY HOTOANT

LT 1EDVd

LAY YMOUHD

4L¥d ¥MHD # MOHEHO

LV "ANI

£¢0¢/60/20  OL

ONILSIT

HEIFHAN INNODDY

£C0C/E€T/T0  WOdL

HUDIOANI dIVd

ID2IHLSId MI¥d

31811

# HOIOANI

# JOQNIA

00005PdY a1

12:89:80
£202/60/20

SAWIL
SULYd



91°8
00-zZLT
91° 08¢

80" ¥
00°9€T
80 0FT

80" ¥
0079¢T
807071
91°8
00 cLe
91°08¢
80" ¥
00°9€T
807 0FT
80" ¥
0079¢€T
80°0FT

00" vZZ'L
00" vTZ'L
00°F2Z L
6g-90z't
689021
G8°90Z'T
68 CLY

L6 LT
L6 LTT

66°6S
66°6S

P66 191
¥6 191

LSGZ9

LSGZ9

L9628

LS99

LGSSC9

LSGZ9

66v29

86729

96529

965¢9

€2/€0/20

€Z/€0/20

€C/€0/20

€2/90/10

€2/90/10

€2/90/10

¢z/1e/0t

€2/91/10

€¢/20/20

£€c/e0/e0

€2/11/10

0E¥9000000LC
0E¥9000000LC

0Ev¥9000000LC
0€EF9000000LE

0£€79000000LEC
0£¥9000000LC

0EF2000000LC
0EF9000000LC

0EF2000000LC
0€79000000LC

0€79000000LC
0€EF9000000LE

0629200090LZ

0€79000000LT

S€€92000%00T

G€£92000900T

GEEIF000ETOT

IOIATGES

IOIAGYS

dOIATHS

dDIATES

ADINYGES

HOTIATHS

LAY WALI
/LAY TOTOANI

8T HOYd

9 021'T £2/60/20
97 02T°T €2/60/20
F9°0ZT°T €2/60/20
¥9° 02T T €2/60/20
79 02T T £€2/60/20
970211 €2/60/20
SIVEOL YOONEIA
00°vzZ 'L €2/02/10
STYI0L JOdNIA
879021 £€Z/0Z/10
STYLOL JOANIA
68°CLY €2/60/20
687CLY €2/60/20
68 CLY £€¢/60/20
IWY MDHHD dLYd AHD

# MOFHD

dL¥VT “ANI

£202/60/20 OL

FHAWNAN LNOODDY

€202/€T/T0  Woud

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA MYvd

INIWLSNLAY TINE 20
NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW 10
90L86G8
INIWLSNCAY TAnd 20
NOILVIINVS XTHINOW TO
G0L8G6S8
INZWISNIOY TINd 20
NOILVYLINYS ATHINCW 10
F0LB8SS8
INAWISOCAY 1IN Z0
NOTILVIINYS ATHINOW 10
01IS¥¥S8
INAWISNCdY T3 20
NOILVIINYS XTHINOW 10
609FPG8
INAWLSNLAY TANd 20
NOTIVLINYS ATHINOW 10
809%FG8
ONI NOILVLINYS HDIAWES qOIAEHAS
TYAOWNAY HOIOW 10
GOELGSS
ONIJYISANYT LAAdds VIIYILIS
SIADTATHAS NOTSNIONI ZZ0¢ TIvd 10
7ZONICZ
VISYIS vdSvYdS
JANNEd % STIAOHS 20
€0TTLO0CIAS
HINQdd  TO
Z0TTILO0CIdAS
LNJ0LAY 10
TLGGG00Z1IdS
NOILAIYOSHd WALI
# HOIOANI # ¥OANIA
0000GPdY aI
T¢:8G:80 -HUWIL

FISIT

£€202/60/20

- dLYd



EYAR 7099¢000900T MYY4 JIEWIL  TO

s¢°¢ L5 L80°T £C/60/¢0 1946¢9 £€Z/10/20 T009GGT1T-€E2T0C0
FTISTT 40 ADYTTIA TAOTIA
00°0Z8 IYIOL HOaNIA
00-0z8 0L%20000000T SEFI T¥DIAT Z¢0Z 223G TO
00°0¢Z8 00°0¢8 €2/02/10 10629 €Z/81/10 6E68GT
dTT dITSSTAYL SSHAL
ST°8T2’T TIYIOL YOANIA
LLTLLS SZZ9E000CTTIZ d¥05 3 A0¥LSAT T0
LLTLLS LL7LLS £€2/60/20 09529 €2/€2/T0 LSFS9LZ06
g8e 0be GEE9P000ETOT MNYIL LNIATOS 10
8€ 0FE BE ' OFE €2/02/10 00829 22/82/21T €ESPELZO6
ONIYNIIYINNYN TYDTIWAHD HIVIS JHFIVILS
7S°989 IIYIOL J0aNIA
757989 T9T90000005Z IONTANSNI dl1 €20 N¥L 1O
757989 75°989 €Z/€1/10 Z67Z9 €Z/10/10 QLINYLET
ANYAWOD HONVEASNI QUVYANYIS YANYLIS
007005 L PTYLOL d0dNTA
00°00S°¢L €0€99F0FLOTZ LISOdEd d9YLS JAWWNS 10
00°00G8°L 00°00GS ‘L £2/60/20 65529 £Z/%0/T0 YL6CT
SHOIAMES INIAT TYIDAIS HIVIDALS
00°0GT TYIOL UOANTA
00°06T 0€490000005Z INIWISHNIWIHY LOOE ALAAYS €20Z 10
00° 091 000591 £€2/60/20 8GGCY €Z/€2/10 £¢0c1cod
MAAS NYAT TIIVAS
€€°99 IYIOL MOaNFA
£€°99 092910002101 dWYdd ¥ INI¥d TO0
£€°99 £€€°99 €T/E€T/10 T6¥Z9 ce/8e/et Rl 8=174%)
SWYITIIM NIMIZHS IMIAHS
¥9°0Z1'T TIYLOL JOANFIA
IWY WALI WAN "0°d YHIWAN LNOODOY NOILAIYOSHd WALI
/INY HOTOANT IWY MOWHD AIVA MHD  # MDHEHD HLYA "ANI # IDIOANI  # ¥OANIA

£202/60/20 OL £€202/€1/10 WOdA

00005¥d¥Y ‘I
ONILSIT JOTIOANI dI¥d 1Z:8G:80 *HWIL
6T :UOYd IOTYLSIA M¥vd HJTSIT €202/60/20 :4LYd



z8°8¢ ¥0996100,0ZZ ¥ILYM/IIMIS HSH FEANIZA/AITZIAN 10

28 8¢ LS LBOT £€2/60/20 19629 €2/10/20 TOS00TET-E2T0¢C0
Sz°g #0992000900T FALYM NJAAYL Q10 10

YRS LG L80"T £2/60/2¢0 19629 €2/T0/20 T0G68Z6¥CT-€21020
Z6°6¢ ¥0990T000TIG JALYM/IAMES INIVW € 10

Z6°6¢ LG L80'T £2/60/20 19Gz2 €2/10/20 TO91E€EZT-£2T020
29°8% 70990T000TTS YTANIAS /8IIYM/9aMIS 99 20

16°GLZ ¥099TTI00TTIS ATINIIS /IALYM/EAMAS SM 10

ISR A LS 180T €2/60/20 19629 €2/10/10 TORPTELCT-ECTOZ0
LL 6V 7099600080T¢ FALYM/ZdMAS NOISSEONOD 10

LLT6F LS L8O'T £€¢/60/20 19629 £Z/10/20 TOESZECT-ECT0C0
A 2] 709920009001 MALYM/MIMAS YILTIHS N 10

v 0 LG°L80°T €¢/60/20 19629 €2/10/20 T0ZS2CECT-E€CT0Z0
FLOL 709960008012 dILYM/HAMES ISNOHHLIYY 10

VL 0L LSTL80'T £2/60/¢0 19529 £g/10/¢0 TOTSZEZT-EZTOZ0
0L ELT #099600080T< JALYM/ JIMAS d¥IS 10

0L ELT LS L8071 £€2/60/20 T9GzZe £€¢/10/20 T06F2ZEZL-E£2T0Z0
SZ°¢ ¥099zZ0009001 SNOISSHEINOD/YTNNIAS DD 10

gZ°¢ LG L80°T €Z/60/20 19629 €¢/10/20 T08kCECT-EZTOZO
G € 709900000001 NIYINNOA JALYM AJIA0DSIA 1O

Sz ¢ LG°LB0'T €2/60/20 19629 €2/10/20 00£0€£21-€21020
76" 8¢ 709960008012 YALYM TOO0d/XUITAWOD 9d71d NIVW TO

76" 8¢ LG L8071 £2/60/20 19529 £2/10/20 T0Z0CETT-ECT0Z0
9€° 1T 7099200090071 NOTILVOTEII /IALTAHS HINOS 10

9€°T1 LS L80°T £2/60/20 T9G6¢C9 £€2/10/20 T0T0ZEC1-ECT0C0
98°6¢ 709920009001 FALYM/IAMES SHI¥d 10

98°6¢€ LG°L80°T €2/60/20 19629 €2/10/20 TO00CECT-ECT0Z0
6L LT 7099200090071 JALYM/HIMES IOTIYD SHEvVd 10

6L LT LG LBOT €2/60/20 19929 £€2/10/20 C00GTEZT-€CT0¢C0
0T° 16 7099000000071 JALYM/ HIAMIS OF 20

T €qT 7099000000T¢ TALYM/ JIMAS 0 10

17" %02 LG L8071 £Z/60/20 19529 €¢/10/20 €000L0ZT-€C102C0
IAY WAL WON "0°d JAGHAN LNAODJOY NOILAI¥ISHEd WIALI

/IWY HOIOANI IWNY MOUHD AIL¥YA MHD # MDOEHD ALYA "ANI # IDIOANI # ¥OUNIA

£¢0¢/60/20 OL €20Z/€1/10 WOYd

00005FdY +aI
ONTILSIT HIDIOANI AIVd 12:8G:80 :4UWIL
0z :HOY¥d LOTULSIA MIvd JTSTT £20¢/60/20 -4dLYU



807002 1LZ
Gz S¢el

§Z°GeT
SZ°6¢El
90" 8€T
86761
78 1¢
06°6F
reET 0¥
90°8€T

66°%91

GG 16
GG° 16

FrUEL
vrrEL
Ly TIT'€E

06°€20'C
06°€20‘2

SSHDIOANT TIV ——-
IVLOL dOUNHIA

S GET

€2/€1/10

STYLIOL JOdNHA

90°8ET

€¢/60/20

STYLOL J0aN3An

66" 791

£2/60/20

66 V9L

€¢/60/20

SIVLOL dOdNEA

TYLOL

492 4)

£99¢29

29529

29529

909¢9

19629

19629

ze/1e/el

€C/ve/10

€C/21/10

€C/¥0/T0

£¢/60/10

€¢/10/20

€2/70/20

€2/10/20

09T90000000T

€0€9000LL0TE
€0€900T9L0TC
£0€9000GL0TC
€0€9000LL0TC

09¢9900080T¢

09z9€000CTIC

Z099¥%000€T0T

709920009001

7099%100L02C

70998100L02¢

SEYI YdH ¥ ¥Sd £Z20¢ J3Ed

SAITddNS JOINHAS
SHdITddNs

S3EI'TddNs TOOHOSHAd
SHITddNS ¥OINAS

SLdvd Ad0INHS

fstce:N ACR-ECS

10
NI-9865591000

ATddNS TYVOTYLOHETH Ad¥d YTITIA

TANd £20C OHA NIWAY/SM¥¥d

YHLYM HE5AId AH9dNS

YIALTM/TIMIS NIEAYL

YELYM/GIMES WNESOW

LWY WHLI
/IWY JIDTOANT

TZ HUO¥d

06°€20°2 €2/LZ/10
LSTL80°T £2/60/¢0
LS7L80'T €2/60/20
LG LBO'T €2/60/20
IWY MOEHD H2I¥a MHD

# MOHHO

WON "0°d

HLVd TANI

€202/60/20 OL

FIFHAN INAODDY

€Z0Z/€T/T0 RWoud

ONILSIT HIOIOANI QIVd

L2IY1SIq AdYd

41811

NOILATA2S3d

ONI HITVIH XEM XaM
70
€0
[4]
10
6STBOSYIT
¥ N dNO T¥LId¥D LAYWTYM
10
00-91ELET
T0
00-0€L9€C
OHTIAA
10
589
10
T00LOOPT-ECTOZO
T0
TOLODTET-ECTOZO
10
T0900TET-E£ZT0CO
WHLT
# HOIOANI # dJOANIA
0000SkdY -dI
T2:8G6:80 dWIL
€20Z/60/20 3I¥A



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

S TDD: 1.800.526.0857

Q FL> WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT .

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental and Office Manager

Date: January 26, 2023

Re: Barkapalooza

The following communication from DuPage Humane Society is requesting the reservation of
Saturday, September 23, 2023 for set up and Sunday, September 24, 2023 for their Barkapalooza
walk in Community Park. Staff has spoken with representatives from the DuPage Humane Society
to discuss potential dates for 2023 as well as the special events checklist requirements. Staff will
work closely with the organization to ensure that the requirements of the special event check list
as specified and approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation of Saturday, September 23, 2023 for
set up and Sunday, September 24, 2023 for the Barkapalooza walk in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

080007



A West Suburban

Humane Society

January 26, 2023

Wendy Nadeau

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Wendy,

| would like to request the use of Lisle Community Park for our biggest fundraiser of the year,
Barkapalooza Dog Walk and Pet Expo. We would like to request the park for Saturday,
September 23" and Sunday, September 24". We would use the park for signage set up on
Saturday, September 23 from 3 to 7 pm. The event itself would be on Sunday, September 24"

from 8 am to 2 pm. We would arrive to set up on that Sunday around 6:00 am and will be out of
the park by 3:00 pm.

The event is a dog walk around the park. We also have breed specific rescue groups, dog
related vendors, food vendors and entertainment. This year, we are working with a race
management and would like to add a 5K race on that Sunday morning.

We would need access to power at the band shell and to the water outside of the Aquatic
Center.

We will adhere to any park district and state guidelines that are in place at the time of the rental.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Carvlygm Motoherger

Carolyn Mossberger
Executive Director

/cjim

000008



32

4

Y

CREATING CALMING
SPACES THROUGH

MULTI-

SENSORY ',
ROOMS

BY MATT CORSO
CTRS, CPRP, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATION FOR SPECIAL PARKS AND RECREATION

MOLLY DOWNING
CTRS, RECREATION COORDINATOR, SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATION FOR SPECIAL PARKS AND RECREATION

Multi-sensory rooms are a great space and tool for individuals
with autism, anxiety, sensory processing disorder, ADHD, and
other disabilities to reset and recharge in a calming, relaxing,
and accepting environment that incorporate the senses in a
multitude of ways.

The journey with multi-sensory rooms for the South East
Association for Special Parks and Recreation (SEASPAR) started
with family inquiries about how to provide their children with a
safe, calming, and fun environment that can assist them with
everyday life. Staff research eventually led them to the
Snoezelen concept of a sensory room and believed that a multi-
sensory reom would open many new possibilities in recreation.

|[linois Parks & Recreation

000003

www [Lipka . crg




BETWEEN BOTH MULTI-SENSORY ROOMS,

SEASPAR OFFERS NUMEROUS PROGRAMS AND
VISITS WITH LOCAL SCHOOLS TO SERVE
HUNDREDS OF INDIVIDUALS EVERY YEAR WITH

The Shoezelen room concept is an integrative
technique that incorporates the five senses and turns it
into an individualized experience. Surveys were
created and sent to families and organizations and
results determined that the need for this type of a
space was indeed real. The Lisle Park District offered
space at their recreation center and with the
cooperation and support the Lisle Park Board of
Commissioners and the SEASPAR Board, capital funds
were dedicated for the build-out costs, furniture,
fixtures, and specialized equipment. SEASPAR also
received funds from multiple legislators, a local
business, and multiple service clubs.

The room, named Wonders, opened in 2014 and was
one of the first sensory rooms built within a public
recreation facility. In the eight years since, Wonders
has been a huge success and very popular among
SEASPAR families and groups that visit. Schools,
private organizations, other special recreation
associations, and community members have visited
SEASPAR's Multi-Sensory Room spaces to learn about
what makes them successful and how to duplicate
them. As a result, multiple sensory rooms have now
been opened throughout the area.

With Wonders being well received and the increase in
popularity for sensory programs, SEASPAR started

looking for space to build another Multi-Sensory Room.

in 2019, opportunity arose when the Village of
Western Springs had a tenant leave one of its facilities.
As one of SEASPAR's member entities, they knew the
goals, vision, and success that SEASPAR staff had
with its Multi-Sensory Room and offered use of

A VARIETY OF SPECIAL NEEDS.

dedicated space to provide access to SEASPAR's
families that live within the eastern communities of its
service area. With the support of the Village of
Western Springs Board of Trustees and the SEASPAR
Board, funds were again provided to build a second
sensory room. Donations also were received from
multiple families and a service club.

This second room, named Ray's Bay after long-time
former SEASPAR Board Member and Western Springs
resident Ray Jasica, opened its doors in 2020. During
the planning process which included feedback from
families who have experienced Wonders, the desire
was to provide a new feel to this room and not have it
designed exactly like Wonders. Ray's Bay has an
aguatic theme to match its name, including an actual
waterbed to mimic floating on water, with waves being
projected on the bed and water sounds. While a few
features are similar to those at Wonders, the unique
aquatic theme brings a different experience to those
who visit. Even though it opened during the pandemic,
Ray's Bay has uplifted the community and all of the
SEASPAR participants it serves.

Between both multi-sensory rooms, SEASPAR offers
numerous programs and visits with local schools to
serve hundreds of individuals every year with a variety
of special needs. This was a true partnership of
multiple public entities and their leaders, staff, family
members, and most importantly, the residents who get
to enjoy the benefits of these rooms.

Community engagement is how these rooms were
developed and we can't wait to provide more
opportunities to our community.

ww tLparks org November/December 2022

Bis




Dan Garvy

From: Melissa Custic <MCustic@mortonarb.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 12:27 PM

To: Dan Garvy

Subject: Congratulations! You've won a CRTI urban forestry award
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the Lisle Park District. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender's name and email address and know the content s safe.

Hi Dan,

The Chicago Region Trees Initiative would like to present the Lisle Park District with a CRTI Urban Forestry Award for
their Oak Regeneration Project.

You've been nominated and selected to win one of two Public Natural Areas Awards. The Public Natural Areas Award
celebrates stewardship and advocacy for natural areas on public property

We will be announcing awards at our Partner Recognition Celebration on February 9 from 6 p.m. to 9 p.m. If you have
not already done so, you can register for the free event at ChicagoRTl.org/PRC.

As we announce the awards, we like to show pictures of awardee projects. If possible, please send me 3-6 pictures that |
can post as a slideshow during the awards ceremony.

Congratulations!
Melissa

Melissa Custic, M.S. | Chicago Region Trees Initiative Operations Manager
Pronouns: she/her/hers

Certified Arborist #IL-9481A

The Morton Arboretum | 4100 lllinois Route 53 | Lisle, lilinois 60532

T 630-719-5646 | mcustic@mortonarb.org | mortonarb.org

www.ChicagoRTl.org

% | 100 Celebrating 100 years of

“ | YEARS

planting and protecting trees.
GROWING STRONG E °

Follow CRTI on Twitter @ChicagoRTI

000011






ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT [

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: February 10, 2023

Re: Abbeywood Park Pickleball Courts Sound Abatement

At the January 19, 2023 board meeting, there was much discussion about the pickleball courts at
Abbeywood Park and efforts the park district is willing to make to mifigate the impact the courts are
having on three neighbors of the park. After hearing from the neighbors themselves and members
of the pickleball community, the consensus of the park board was threefold:

1. Reduce the hours of operation of the pickleball courts from being available at 7:00 am and
moving the start time to 8:00 am.

2. Prohibit the use of automatic ball machines.

3. Explore the feasibility of installing sound abatement to limit the sound leaving the courts.

Below is an excerpt from a previous update regarding the investigation of sound abatement for the
pickleball courts at Abbeywood Park. If you have already read that, please feel free fo skip ahead.

| reported previously that | had a long conversation with a representative of the Acoustiblok
sound barrier system. As reported then, if we were to purchase between 250 and 270 linear feet
of 10" high material, the cost will be between $27,000 and over $29,000.

| was able to connect with the contact provided to me by Mr. Carl Schmits, the Managing
Director of Equipment Standards and Facilities Design of the USA Pickleball Association. Mr.
Schmits had mentioned to me on a recent call that a new material from Pickleball United is
more economical, lighter weight, and just as effective as Acoustiblok. Initial conversations had
last Friday with a local representative of Pickleball United revealed that this material is in fact
significantly less costly than the Acoustiblok but is equally as effective if not more so. |
immediately scheduled a meeting at Abbeywood Park for this morning, February 1.

Superintendent Pratscher and | met with their representative on site to view a sample panel of
this material and to determine how much of their material would be needed to protect the
three homes where the owners have complained about the noise. It was determined that 280
feet would be optimal. The representative is hoping to receive pricing within the next couple
days, at which time | will share it with you. We expect the cost to be well below $20,000.

Through research to date, Acoustiblok claims to reduce sound by at least 10dB and studies they
provided me report even better sound reduction. Remember, a 10dB increase is twice as loud.
Pickleball United’s product claims a reduction of up to 25dB. The reference given is if reduces a
70dB noise to less than 50dB. We are awaitfing more formal documentation that supports that
claim.

Acoustiblok material is a 1/8" thick heavy mineral filled acoustical material. Pickleball United's
sound absorption panels have three layers. The outside layers (front and back] are waterproof
high-quality PVC with a water proof breathable mesh fabric on the exterior facing panel (the

0000412



panel that faces the outside of the courts). These outside layers sandwich a lightweight acoustic
foam interior panel that prevents noise from reflecting off the barrier. Both Acoustiblok and
Pickleball United products are temperature resistant, water resistant, fire resistant, and UV
resistant. However, the Pickleball United sound absorption panels are significantly lighter and
easier to handle than Acoustiblok, which makes hanging them on a fence that was not
designed to hold something heavy much less of a concem. Further, Pickleball United
recommends their product be hung two feet above the surface because sound rises and
extending sound abatement material to the ground reportedly does very little if anything for
sound abatement. Additionally, having the lower two feet of fencing exposed will allow wind fo
blow through, thereby limiting the stress on the fence itself from gusty winds.

If we were fo consider the Acoustiblok material but only have those panels at 8’ (thereby
leaving two feet above the ground exposed to mimic the Pickleball United recommendation),
the cost would be almost $25,000. So, there is a reduction in cost, but again, we expect the
Pickleball United material to be quite a bit below $20,000. To be clear though, we would be the
first court operators in the area to utilize Pickleball United's system, as it is new to the market.
Therefore, we need more information to instill confidence in their system, including defailed
reports on sound reduction and verifying its effectiveness with court operators.

Please let me know your thoughts because if you are still supportive of installing sound
abatement, I'd like fo inform the pickleball court neighbors and supporters as soon as possible
that this will be up for continued discussion at the February meeting. We were told Pickleball
United's system can be manufactured within 8 weeks, and they can even have our logo
imprinted on some of the panels if we so desire. If your support in purchasing sound abatement
remains considering the information reported here and hopefully verified by additional
information on Pickleball United's system'’s effectiveness, it can be ordered as soon as February
17 and hopefully received and installed prior to May 1.

Pickieball United Sound Absorption Panels are represented locally by Home Court Advantage, a
manufacturer and supplier of athletic courts in lllinois and Florida based in Northbrook, IL. Continued
dialogue with our contact there revealed that we would be the first customer to purchase the
Pickleball United Sound Absorption Panels. Admittedly, without references or hearing from an
actual user of this system, staff's confidence leaves a bit to be desired. However, Pickleball United is
a company with a positive reputation in the pickleball industry. They are the official court sponsors
for Major League Pickleball (MLP) and The Association of Pickleball Professionals (APP), and their
court surrounds that are used to separate courts during tournament play are popular on the
professional circuit. They were also infroduced to me by Carl Schmits, the Managing Director of
Equipment Standards and Facilities Development of the USA Pickleball Association, who was
pleased to share another option for sound abatement. And although their sound absorption panels
are brand new and have yet to be used in an official capacity, their approach to and reputation
within the pickleball industry instills more confidence in staff than if this product was being
manufactured and promoted by an ordinary start-up operation.

Absent a third-party opinion on the effectiveness of this Pickleball United product, we are left fo
judge its performance based on marketing material produced by Pickleball United, conversations
with Home Court Advantage, and our own research and experience. Staff's research, including
conversafions with representatives from Acoustiblok (the other sound abatement manufacturer),
the USA Pickleball Association, Home Court Advantage, other park district personnel who are
currently using or have considered using the Acoustiblok product, a direct neighbor of the pickleball
courts at Western Springs Park District where Acoustiblok has been installed, and numerous on-line
artficles and reports on pickleball sound abatement demonstrate that a solid barrier does in fact
mitigate the sound of a pickleball paddie striking a pickleball. So, at the very least, the Pickleball
United Sound Absorption Panels are indeed a solid barrier, and they will reduce the level of sound
leaving the courts. But considering these Pickleball United panels have been specifically

o001



engineered for sound abatement with acoustical foam sandwiched between two solid layers of
high-quality PVC, | believe that provides added confidence that they will be an effective alternative
to the heavier and more costly Acoustiblok. Admittedly, this is all based on our own research and
opinions formed as a result, and not any third party that has direct experience with Pickleball
United's panels.

Representatives of both Acoustiblok and Pickleball United have stated there is no guarantee that
their products will reduce the Abbeywood Park pickleball court noise to a level that is tolerable by
the neighbors. That is exactly what representatives of both products have said repeatedly. But
both parties claim their product reduces sound levels by at least 10dB to as much as 25dB. To
reiterate though, Acoustiblok has testimonials and studies to prove their claims while Pickleball
United does not. So, the question comes down to, *does the Lisle Park District want to be the first fo
give Pickleball United a fry2”

I have conveyed my reserved confidence in their product to their local representative, but also
expressed some skepticism because it is in fact untested. Their original price to provide 280 linear
feet of 9* high panels was over $15,000. We continued to discuss my reservations with expending
significant funds on an untested product and their need fo get into the market to see exactly how
their product performs. As a result, they are willing to provide us 300’ of their material at a 9 height
(leaving one foot of exposed fence along the bottom of the court to allow wind fo blow through
and lessen the impact on the fence) for $10,500. This price includes shipping AND installation. As a
basis of comparison, the cost of 300 linear feet of 9" high Acoustiblok material would be $29,250 plus
$1,000.15 in shipping for a total of $30,250.15. That price does not include installation.

As a result of these ongoing conversations, the obvious commitment from the local representatives
of Pickleball United and their enthusiasm in working together to this point, as well as the significant
difference in product weight and overall cost, staff is comfortable purchasing the Pickleball United
product as highlighted above. The manufacturer's product description follows this memo.

At least one representative from Home Court Advantage will attend your meeting on February 16 o
answer any questions and provide their full-fledged support in this cooperative venture. Absent any
significant reservations and consensus to the contrary, staff can place an order with Home Court
Advantage on Friday, February 17, and we can expect to receive the product within 8 weeks.

Thank you.

000014



EBALL

L
EﬂMWED

EVERYTHIN

2|CK

PICKLEBALL UNITED SOUND
ABSORPTION PANELS

PICKLEBALL

UNITED

\WORLD-LEADING NOISE CONTROL.
000015



\ | PICKLEBALL
/| UNITED
| By '} 1O

PICKLEBALL UNITED SOUND ABSORPTION PANELS

"Pickleball United Sound absorption panels are windscreens specially
created to address the problem of excessive sound generated in
Pickleball. It is designed to fit existing fences/poles and cover a large
area easily. It is lightweight, durable and water,fire and temperature
resistant with UV protection.”

PICKLEBALL
UNITED

000016



g‘ | PICKLEBALL
| ) | UNITED

PICKLEBALL UNITED SOUND ABSORPTION PANELS

| Max noise reduction 25 dB

| Length 6ft
Width | st
Water resistance Yes
Fire resistance Yes -
uv resis_tance Yes
Quick Install ] 2 people in 30 seconds |
Manufacturer warranty 1 Year |
Colors On request ‘

— O\ e (WOO0

e ~ receiver

'l : ' | | Optimum Echo Barrier I I I
' I position :

Noise source Acoustic shadow

000017



PICKLEBALL

UNITED

PICKLEBALL UNITED SOUND ABSORPTION PANELS

What makes our Pickleball united sound absorption panels so effective?

Front outer layer _
Extremely durable, waterproof, high quality PVC,

with optimum mass to ensure maximum noise
reduction shilst retaining a professional appearance.

Acoustic absorbent -

Lightweight acoustic foam prevents
noise reflecting off the barrier.

Waterproof breathable mesh fabric
Muitiple purpose breathable mesh fabric
allows noise to be absorbed while
ensuring no water enters the barrier.

600018



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

listeparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT R

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: February 9, 2023

Re: Tate Woods Park Design Services Request for Qualifications

At the regular board meeting of January 19, staff explained the recommended process to pursue
renovations to Tate Woods Park with the main goal being to accommodate multiple pickleball
courts.

As a result of those discussions, a Request for Statements of Interest, Qualifications and Performance
Data (RFQ) was issued for Tate Woods Park Design Services, the nofice for which was published in
the Daily Herald on January 24. As of February 9, 2023, the project specifications and design team
qualifications have been provided to eight (8) interested parties. The deadiine to submit
quadlifications is February 15, after which time an internal review committee will place the submittals
in rank order based on their qualifications and will contact the most preferred firm to schedule an
interview and likely negotiate a fee. This is the same process followed when the park district
selected its Strategic Master Plan consultants. We expect to be prepared to make a
recommendation to award Tate Woods Park design services at your meeting of March 16, 2023.

Considering the ripe opportunity to pursue grant funding for potential renovations to Tate Woods
Park, the RFQ is seeking firms with significant experience in pursuing and receiving grants, most
importantly the lllinois Department of Natural Resources Open Space Land Acquisition and
Development Grant (OSLAD). The OSLAD grant is a matching reimbursement grant that if received,
can fund up to half of the cost of a development/renovation project up to a maximum of $600,000.
Among other project requirements, the RFQ also calls for at least two public meetings where
feedback will be solicited from the public, as well as ongoing dialogue with staff and the park
board. Please let me know if any commissioner(s) is/are interested in participating in the selection
process.

Thank you.

GC0013



RIVER BEND GOLF CLUB

2022 YEAR END REPORT

J -
}

T R -

0000<90



The purpose of this 2022 report is to show the performance of the River Bend Golf Club. The
report will follow the profit and loss statement for easy reference and conclude with other

notables.

2022 YTD revenue for River Bend Golf Club was $917,475 compared to $886,308 in 2021,
representing an increase of $31,167 or 3.52%.

River Bend Golf Club 2021 YTD expenses were $5562,277 compared to $542,584 in 2021,
representing an increase of $9,623 or 1.79%.

Below represents River Bend Golf Club’s performance over the previous 10 years.

RiverBend Golf Club Surplus/( Deficit )

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Revenue $ 917475 $ 886308 $816,842 $551633 $588724 $620,021 $683319 $639,014 $598673 $712,758
Expense $ 552,277 $ 542,584 $496,951 $495537 $487,009 $494,308 $491,686 $498277 $470,551 $558,582
Surplus $ 365198 $ 343,723 $319,892 $ 56096 $101,625 $125713 $191,634 $140,738 $128123 $154,177
| - . o
| RiverBend Golf Club Profit
| $400,000 — =
|
| $365,198
| $350,000 ——=343.723 -
$319,892
$300,000
$250,000 —
3200 000 $191.634 —
$154,177
$150,000 = — 3125713 $140,738
$128,123
$101,625
$100,000
$56,096
$50,000 : —
s- L
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

0000z



Year to Date income Starment
December 2022 vs Decermnmber 2027

December December

Revenues YTD-22 YTD-21 Variance Percent
Rental Income 1,927.50 2,715.00 (787.50) -29.01%
Green Fee's Resident Weekday 47,167.00 65,537.00 (12,370.00) -22.03%%
Green Fee's Resident Weekend 42,644.00 58,371.00 (15,727.00) -26.94%%
Green Fee's -Non Resident Weekday 142,416.00 1.26,856.28 15,.559.72 A2 279
Green Fee's ~-Non Resident Weekend 257,350.00 241,066.01 16,283.99 B5.75%26
Outings 23,725.00 22,569.00 1,156.00 5.12%
Handicap Services 3,585.00 3,165.00 420.00 13.27%
League Revenue 103,773.00 103,431.00 342.00 0.33%%
Green Fee's High School 10,372.00 12,926.00 (2,554.00) -19.76%%
Concessions 38,274.21 29,887.23 8,386.98 28.06%%
Beverage Cart 33,610.90 35,965.50 (2,354.60) -6.55%%
Motorized Cart Rental 171,27232.00 145,761.00 25,512.00 17.50%
Pull Carts 6,909.00 7.,272.00 (363.00) -1.99%
Discounts (5.480.86) (8,041.89) 2,561..03 -31.85%5
Miscellaneous 288.00 3,995.632 (3,207.63) -91.76%
Sponsors Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%%
Merchandise 32,065.97 28,915.75 3,150.22 10.89%%
Programs Fee's 7.575.00 6,416.00 1,159.00 18.06%%
Food Sales-Outings Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%%
Total Revenue e17,474.72 886,307.51 31.167.21 3.52%%
Expenses

Merchandise 22,848.22 15.828.33 7,019.89 a44.35%%
Food(outings) 0.Q0 0.00 0.00 0.00%6
Bottied Beer 10,271.92 12.,455.30 (2,182.38) -17.53%6
Draft Beer {(outings) 0.Q0 .00 Q.00 0.00%6
Liquor 3,334.13 3,449.13 {(115.00) -3.33%%
Wine Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.002%
Non-Alcaoholic Beverage 3,659.17 3,349.87 309.30 9.23%26
Shrinkage 93.85 138.88 (45.03) -32.42%
Wages Full Time 58,092.34 146,309.43 11,782.91 25.44%%
Wages PT OT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%%
TV/Cable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%%
Starters 0.00 3,473.25 (3.,473.25) -100.00%%
Rangers 49,038.00 49,714.25 (676.25) -1.36%%
Beverage Cart Attendant 4,495.80 3,923.15 572.65 14.60%6
Club House 43,371.56 40,3291.45 2,980.11 7.382%
Books, Dues, Subscription 310.00 305.00 5.00 1.64%%
Conference Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%%
Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Insurance-Health 10,.190.17 9,932.89 257.28 2.59%a
Meetings A492.04 175.29 316.75 180.70%
Seminars 0.00 55.80 (55.80) -100.00%a
Staff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6
Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0026
Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6
Uniforms 1,844.33 G09.66 1,.234.67 202.522%
Cleaning Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%s
Computer Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%%
Contractual 1.131.56 1,.203.57 (72.01) -5.982%6
Exterminator Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%s
Maintenance 257,.057.11 220,.696.83 (23,639.72) -8.42%
Miscellaneocus 0.00 (7.851.08) 7,851.08 -100.00%%
Office Supplies 1.844.21 2,577.07 (732.86) -28.44%6
Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%%6
Printing & Publishing 60.00 3,501.62 (3,441.62) -98.29%
Program Supplies 2,061.28 1,290.56 770.72 59.72%
Recycling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6
Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%s
Restaurant Supplies 259.16 686.51 (427.35) -62.25%%
sSignage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%5
Storm Damage .00 0.00 0.00 0.00%6
Turf Maintenance 0.00 0.00 ©0.00 0.00%5
Vechicle & Equipt 2,241.08 636.79 1,604.29 251.93%6
Vechicie & Equipt&Supplies 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00%5
Advertising 0.00 210.00 {(210.00) -100.00%
Contracual 995.00 895.00 100.00 11.1796
Leases 0.00 1,010.64 {(1,010.64) -100.00%6
Marketing {(819.00) 819.00 {(1.628.00) -200.00%6
Bond Fees 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00%6
Interest 0.0 (11,654.93) 11,654.93 -100.00%6
Principal 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00%6
Credit Card Processing 20,044.27 22,752.06 (2,707.79) -11.90%6
Donations 0.00 Q.00 0.Q0 0.0025
Licenses 2,350.00 1,700.00 650.00 38.24%6
Sales Tax 6,595.00 6,105.00 490.00 8.032%
Alarm Services 0.00 0.00 0.Q0 0.00%5
Electric 4,630.24 6,686.52 (2,056.28) -30.75%%
Fuel Charge 7,538.07 a4,783.25 2,754.82 57.59%%
Gas 2,990.18 2,300.02 690.17 30.01%6
Sewer/Water 919.36 1,200.20 (280.84) -23.40%%
Telephone 4,254.19 7,700Q.51 (3,4496.32) -44.75%6
Tv/Cable 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00%%
Internet Cost 3,690.79 1,864.91 1,825.88 97.91%
Building 0.00 Q.00 0.00 .Q0%
Computer Software Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.002%
Equipment 2,467.84 0.00 2,467.34 100.00%
Irrigation & Fountain .00 0.00 0.00 0.00%%6
Landscaping .00 183.48 (183.48) -100.00%%
Vehicles 23,925.00 23,175.00 750.00 3.24%%
Total Expenses 552,276.87 542,584.20 9,692.67 1.79%

Revenue 917,474.72 886,307.51 31,167.21
Expense 5_552,276.87 542,584.20 9,692.67
Change 365,197.85 343, 72331 21.,474.549

000022



Financial Overview- Golf Course Revenues

River Bend Golf Club had its highest profit season to date. Due to weather and the slow start the
season, greens fees revenue finished with the second highest season to date. The increase in
our riding carts from $10.00 to $11.00 helped with our revenue growth while offsetting the
increase in fuel charges. The price of concession and merchandise items were also increased to
maintain our profit margins. The adjustment resulted in a $31,040 gain over last year.

On the expense side we purchased some hard good items fowards the end of the 2022 season
anticipating the inflation increase for the 2023 season. Interest expense for 2021 had a refund in

interest expense when we refinanced the bond payment resulting in a credit for the year of
$11,655.

Golf Course Revenue-Green fee's only

January February March  April  May  June  July  August September October November December YTD

WS - S § 6,04 $31370 $80,409 §109250 S17,005 S116102 § 86752 S54383 § U163 § 1950 '$627,428
ms - 9 §16,255 $53981 989985 § 95,250 S117716 S107186 § 85,020 $45152 § 14948 § 4363 '$630,756
WS - & 65§25 - S48 $100319 SU1BET S133M9 5 93267 S5L76 5 23967 5 10498 '$583,793
09§ 627 5 200 53962 S2704 $42338 S 80408 § TS S 79932 & 53890 S:330 5 2261 9 '$391,763

000023



Below is a comparison of total revenue from year-to-year over the previous four years,

River Bend Golf Course
Year to Date Income Stament
Year end History 2022-2019

Revenues

Rental Income

Green Fee's Resident Weekday
Green Fee's Resident Weekend
Green Fee's -Non Resident Weekday
Green Fee's -Non Resident Weekend
Outings

Handicap Services

League Revenue

Green Fee's High School
Concessions

Beverage Cart

Motorized Cart Rental

Pull Carts

Discounts

Miscellaneous

Sponsors

Employee Insurance

Merchandise

Programs Fee's
Food Sales-Outings

Total Revenue

YTD-22

$ 1,927.50
$ 47,167.00
$ 42,644.00
$ 142,416.00
$ 257,350.00
$ 23,725.00
$ 3,585.00
$ 103,773.00
$ 10,372.00
$ 38,274.21
$ 33,610.90
$171,273.00
$ 6,909.00

$ (5,480.86) S (8,041.89)

288.00

S
S
S
$ 32,065.97

YTD-21

$ 2,715.00
$ 65,537.00
$ 58,371.00
$ 126,856.28
$ 241,066.01
$ 22,569.00
$  3,165.00
$ 103,431.00
$ 12,926.00
$ 29,887.23
$ 35,965.50
$ 145,761.00
$  7,272.00

S 3,495.63
S -
S -
$ 28,915.75

YTD-20

$  1,425.00
$ 74,571.00
$ 42,699.00
$ 109,674.20
$ 270,756.00
S 894474
$  2,640.00
$ 65,884.66
$ 11,264.00
$ 32,069.13
$ 33,098.50
$ 132,504.00
$  5,202.00
S (4,686.75)
$ 1,034.54
$ 1,580.00
S

S

23,107.44

YTD-19

$ 1,785.00
S 44,773.00
$ 36,787.00
$ 90,280.87
$101,949.51
$ 19,581.00
$ 3,705.00
$ 89,355.00
$  9,036.00
$ 21,880.80
$ 16,707.50
$ 80,367.00
$ 5,589.00
$ (4,516.80)
$  119.30
$  6,375.55
S

S

21,077.80

S 7,575.00
S _

S 6,416.00
S -

S 5,075.00
S -

S 6,780.00
1,680.00

W

$ 917,474.72

$ 886,307.51

0000<4

$ 816,842.46

$ 553,312.53



Golf Course Monthly Utilization

Like in previous years revenue follows the bell curve, as expected, peaking in July. This season
started with slow with poor weather for March and April as outlined in the graph below.

Axis Title

$160,000

$140,000

$120,000 |

$100,000

$80,000

$60,000 |

$40000

$20000 |

“+-n
=201

200
208

January
[
[
[

5627

Monthly Utilization Chart

February March April May June July

5 $6,082 L 80409 S18250 | S117005
5 S655 3L SRS SBE0 | SUI6
47 950 | & M1 S0039 | S11887
$20 S sume a3 S8 ST

0C00Z5

Auvgust
$116,102
$107,185
§133449
79,932

September
$86,752
$85,920
$93,267
$53,890

October
$54,383
§45,152
$51,762
$23,390

November December

$24163 41,950

$14,918 $4,363

$23,97 $10,498

$2,261 S
6



2022- Year End of Year Report

Looking back through notes for the year, one thing which really stood out was the |ate start to
the season. March and April were very wet and cold. In April we averaged anywhere from 5 to
20 degrees below normal most days. We really did not start to see good weather until May. Buf
even with all the bad weather, we still had an incredible year on the course.

The greens are always the most important part of the golf course experience, and

they were consistently as good, if not better as they have ever been. The only issue we had on
greens this year was some localized dry spots that was quickly remedied with some wetting
agent. The greens were exiremely heathy and putted wonderfully well all year long.

The tees receive more wear than any other area on the course. There is a lot of foot traffic and
divots from golfers occur daily and some of the fees are under sized for amount of play we get.
We went through over 8,000 pounds of divot mix filling divots this year. We will continue to adjust
our fertility program until we find the perfect balance to support the amount of play we receive.

The fairways did very well this year. The health of the fairways was helped tfremendously by how
well the irmigation system worked this year. We did vertical cuts of the fairways this fall and we
are expecting this to make the playing surface even better next year.

All the other turf areas are in great shape and for the most part all areas were free from weeds
and are in great health.

The irrigation system is in the best shape since our current contractor, Drendel Property
Management, have started on the course. When they started 6 years ago, there were several
issues that they have been fixing and everything now seems to be working properly. Now we will
be able to keep up with it and we hope it will no longer be an issue.

Some much-needed improvements were made o the course this year. New divot bottles were
installed on the golf carts so players can fill their own divots. New divot mix was purchased
which will help in the recovery of divots, The mix is green in color, so divots are less noticeable.
The green side bunker on hole 3 and the two fairway bunkers on hole 7 were rebuilt back to their
original contour and will be open for play this spring. The old bunker on hole 1 by the pond was
filled in and returned to turf and the small fairway bunker on hole 3 for was removed to increase
pace of play. The area to the left of the 3 green was sodded now that the frees have been
frimmed and we hope that we can now keep it dlive. There were also some problem trees that
were removed on the course: Willows by the 9t green and 9™ tee and Willow trees aiong hole 6
that were in a severe state of decline. We also trimmed some trees on the #7 green to reduce
the amount of shade on the green and to speed pace of play.

River Bend staff and Drendel Property Management are extremely happy with how well this
season went. We have a wonderful group of people who are passionate and love what they
do. But even as good of a year as we had, the perfectionist in staff and Drendel Property
Management always see room for improvement---and we are committed to making this course
better each year!

A special comment from Dave Drendel from Drendel Property Management: Thank you to all

the people we work with at the Park District---from the clubhouse staff to all the people in the
office staff--- The Lisle Park District is full of wonderful people and an absolute joy to work with.

000026



Golf Leagues

Leagues continue to provide a reliable and steady source of revenue for the golf course.
League play starts in April with most of the afternoon leagues ending in August and our Senior
leagues continuing into late October.

League revenue in 2022 was $103,773 versus $103,431 in 2021.

One of our primary focuses is to continue to increase our in-house leagues. Our Senior and
Ladies leagues continue to show increases. The Sparks Golf afternoon league expanded from
just Thursday to a fall Monday league too.

We had a slight decrease in afternoon leagues that we had no control over in 2022, For 2023,
many of our afternoon leagues confirmed for the season and staff will continue to look for
additional ways to generate guaranteed revenue while maximizing course utilization.

Below is a spreadsheet showing year over year league play by day of the week.

000027



River Bend League Play by Day of the week

Monday

Four Lakes Recreation
Spark fall league
Seniors

Tuesday
Senior
Navistar
Duster

Wednesday
Junior
Ladies
ComEd
Happy Hour

Thursday

Senior

Spark golf

DWD

Fab 4-Permanent Tee Time

Saturday
Cahue-Permanent Tee Time

House Leagues-
Other Leagues-
Total League Revenue

2022vs 2021
2022 2021 1 year

$ 8,620.00 $ 7,188.00 S 1,432.00
$ 1,958.00 $ S 1,958.00
$ 9255.00 $ 9,821.00 S (566.00)
$ 19,833.00 $ 17,009.00 § 2,824.00
$ 17,296.00 $ 15,568.00 S 1,728.00
$ 10,659.00 $ 9,690.00 S  969.00
$ 6,400.00 $ 6,400.00 $ -
$ 34,355.00 S 31,658.00 $ 2,697.00
$ 4,080.00 S 4,560.00 S (480.00)
$ 622400 S 459200 S 1,632.00
$ 3,480.00 S 6,400.00 S (2,920.00)
S 8800.00 S 7,92000 $ 880.00
$ 22,584.00 $ 23,472.00 S (888.00)
$ 20,005.00 S 18,064.00 $ 1,941.00
$ 5016.00 $ 3,586.00 $ 1,430.00
S - $ 6,386.00 $ (6,386.00)
$ - $ 77000 $ (770.00)
$ 25,021.00 S 28,806.00 S (3,785.00)
$ 1,980.00 S 2,486.00 S (506.00)
$ 1,980.00 S 2,486.00 S (506.00)
$ 56,860.00 $ 52,605.00 $ 4,255.00
$ 46,913.00 $ 50,826.00 $ (3,913.00)
$103,773.00 $103,431.00 $ 342.00

0000LE



Golf Outings and Club Events

Golf Outings and Club Events revenue in 2022 was $23,725 compared with 2021 revenue of
22,569, which is an increase of $1,156.

River Bend Golf Course
Monthly Outings/Events
Comparison FY 2022-2021

FY 2022 FY 2021
Date Outing/Event Fee Players Total Misc Date Outing/Event Fee Players Total Misc
04/16 Spring Opener $ 20 72 $ 1,440 $ 100 04/17 Spring Opener $ 20 70 $ 1,400 $ -
$ 1,440 $ 100 $ 1,400 $ -
05/14 Susan Herman $ 22 24 % 528 $§ - 05/21 Four Lakes $ 21 35 % 735 $ 100
$ 528 $§ - 05/23 Kiawanis $ 19 52 § 988 § 100
$ 1,723 $ 200
6/12 Kiwanis $ 21 52 § 1,092 6/12 Brookbank $ 19 28 § 532
6/17 Brindley $ 19 17 $ 323 8/12 Parson $ 24 16 $ 384
6/19 Person Memorial $ 24 15 $ 360 6/18 lllinois Junior Golf $ 16 73 $ 1,168 $ 100
6/26 Nalley Open $ 24 72 % 1,728 $ 2,084 $ 100
$ 3503 § -
7110 Couples Event $ 20 20 § 400 $ 67 7/17 Kochnski $ 24 28 $§ 672
716 June Coumey $ 19 16 $ 304 7/18 Couples Event $ 20 62 $ 1240 $ 170
7/28 IGJA $ 16 87 § 1,392 7/25 Nalley open $ 26 48 $ 1,248 $§ 100
$ 2,096 $ 67 $ 3,160 $ 270
8/6 Coyne $ 19 21 $ 399 8/7 Coyne $ 19 13 § 247
8/6 Considine (Played 18 hol $ 35 61 § 2,135 8/7 Considine (Played 18 h« § 22 67 $ 1,474
8/6 League misring $ 19 43 76 8/7 Considine (Played 18 ht $§ 15 67 $ 1,005
8/20 Tasha Crow $ 19 24 § 456 8/20 Hillebrand $ 24 23 § 552
8/25 Home dupage Charity $ 24 65 $ 1,560 8/21 Crow $ 19 28 $§ 532
8/26 Anne hillerbrand $ 19 14 $ 266 8/24 misc adj $ 6
8/27 Chuck Veyerka memorial $ 24 10 $ 240 8/27 Hillebrand $ 12 13 § 156
$ 5132 § - 8/28 Gilligan $ 24 26 $ 624
8/28 Courtney $ 24 22 $ 528
$ 5118 § 6
9/1 Gilory Global $ 22 52 $ 1,144 9/2 Glory Global $ 22 52 $ 1,144
9/10 Wilson $ 26 72°$ 1,872 9/3 Ann Hillerband $ 12 7% 84 $ 180
9/14 Matthew Purcell $ 24 1 8 264 9/10 Bradford & Kent $ 26 54 % 1,404
9/16 Bradford & Kent $ 26 56 $ 1,456 9/13 The Lantern $ 17 52 $ 884
9/17 Stillin Pub $ 24 56 $ 1,344 9/14 Senior Scramble cancelled $ -
9/19 Lantern Bar $ 17 50 $ 850 $ 100 9/18 Stillin Pub $ 24 55 $ 1,320
9/24 Downers North golf $ 21 38 3 798 9/26 Town Bar & Grill $ 26 52 $ 1,352 $ 100
9/29 Scott Springfield $ 24 13 § 312 $ 6,188 $ 280
$ 8,040 $ 100
10/1 Crysti Branch $ 19 25 $ 475 10/15 John Auden $ 25 24 § 600
10/4 League event profit $ 233 $ 600 $ -
10/9 Greenleaf HOA $ 24 15 § 360 $ 19
$ 1,068 $ 19
11/5 Turkey Shoot $ 24 68 $ 1,632 11/6 Turkey Shoot $ 20 72 $ 1,440
$ 1,632 $ - $ 1,440 $ -
Club Eventls 33 3,639 Club Events 3 % 4,250
Qutings 23 § 19,967 Outings 21 $17,633
Misc $ 119 Misc $ 686
Total $ 23,725 Total $22,569
10

000029



The following is a list of course sponsored events planned for 2023.

Spring Opener

Couples Scramble

Junior Championship

5th Annual In-Town Classic
Senior Scramble

Turkey Shoot

Pro Shop

Pro shop merchandise sales in 2022 were $100,788 compared to $88,278 in 2021. Thisis an

April 15 (weather permitting)
July 9

July 27 & 28

August 19

September 12

November 4

increase of $12,510 or 12%. We are still maintaining over a 60% margin despite rising cost and

shortages of goods.

Pro Shop Merchandise
Gross Margins Fy 2022-2021
YTD Sales thru December
Fy12/312022 Accessories Concessions  Clubs  Socks  Gloves Balls  Headwear Outerwear  Total
Sales $ 35 § 67300 § 339 § § 4610 § 18490 § 5751 § 3992 § 100,788
Costs $ 165 § 19232 § 0§ § 3108 § 10218 $ 379% $§ 2754 § 39273
Margin $ 141§ 48068 § 338 § § 1503 § 8272 § 195 § 1238 § 61515
Margin % 46.06% 7142%  100.00% 4DV R59%  4474%  H00%  HO0%  61.03%
% to total 023% 78.14% 055%  000%  244%  1345% 3.18% 201%  100.00%
Fy12/31/2021  Accessories Concessions  Clubs  Socks  Gloves Balls  Headwear Outerwear  Total
Sales $ M3 6 61545 F 220§ 112 § 4038 § 14649 § 2522 § 4840 § 88278
Costs $ 192 § 17950 § 06 98 % 248 § 75% § 1645 § 3528 § 33,506
Margin $ 152 § 43595 § 2296 14§ 1540 § 7053 § 877 § 1312 § 54772
Margin % 44.15% 7083%  100.00% 1259%  38.14%  4815%  3479%  27.10%  62.04%
% to total 0.28% 79.59% 042%  003%  281%  1288% 1.60% 239%  100.00%
11

000030



High Schools

Lisle High School, Benet Academy, and Chesterton Academy continued to use River Bend as
their practice course and their home course for matches. Downers Grove North High School held
a multi-school tournament at River Bend for the second year in a row. Nazareth Academy used
River Bend for one of their home matches.

High school revenue for 2022 was $10,372 compared to $12,926 in 2021. The slight decrease in
revenue was due to Lisle High School Boys not hosting as many home matches (§1900 decrease)
and Downers Grove South, Boys and Girls not using River Bend this year.

Golf TEC

Since the 2012 season, we have confinued our partnership with Golf TEC. Golf TEC is a leader in
golf improvement, teaching 22% of all golf lessons in the United States annually and delivering a
consistent 95% success rate. The agreement with Golf TEC and River Bend Golf Club is they can
teach private, on-course client lessons in exchange for feaching our group lessons. In years prior
to their arrangement with River Bend, their clients received playing lessons in a Des Plaines inside
practice facility. Under our current arrangement their clients play our course and pay
appropriate greens fees. It is a win-win.

Golf TEC continues to teach all our junior/adult lessons and bring new clients to our course.
Golf TEC and River Bend are excited about the endless exposure and profitability of this

partnership and are looking forward to the 2023 season. For more information on Golf TEC,
please visit their web site at www.Golftec.com

Lessons

Junior Lesson revenue in 2022 was $4,935 compared $4,316 in 2021. Adult Lesson revenue in 2022
was $2,640 compared to $2,100 in 2021for a combined increase of $1,169. Both Junior and Adult
lessons were a sell out for the season. The increase in revenue is a result of a price increase for
the 2022 season.

Staff Training and Communication

The golf course provides beginning-of-the-season training for pro shop employees,
starters/rangers, cart attendants, and beverage cart attendants. This fraining includes a review of
present procedures for the returning personnel and on-the-job training for new personnel.

Turnover continues to be low for the starters and rangers, so fraining required is minimal. Training is
supplemented by the daily “duties and checklist” forms. These forms continue to be ongoing as
things change based on the business and customer needs and expectations.

We will continue to use communication tools such as-our Ranger checklist that communicates
what our grounds crew has completed, projects in progress, and course supplies needs. Monthly
schedules also include “key-events” for the month such as clinics, outings. leagues, and high
school play.

12

000031



We continue to send a monthly staff email to all staff (inside and outside) informing them of any
events, promotions/sales, golf course projects, income updates, changes, or modificatfion to any
procedures, as well as some personal information as a tool to build a positive and informed staff,
Conclusion

With a record-breaking season behind us we ‘re looking forward to the 2023 season!

13
020032



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

Z" lisleparkdistrict.org
L ‘

PARK DISTRICT S

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 2/7/2023

Re: Monthly Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

The old boiler has been removed and replacement water heaters have been installed. Once we
turn the water back on to the facility, the contractor will return fo the site to fire up the new system
and verify that all is operational and correct any issues if needed. Our staff will then adjust the
system for correct operation for optimal temperature at the points of use. The repairs to the main
pool system have been completed with the installation of the new link seals.

Aquatic Weed Control

Our contractor for these services, Clarke Aquatic Services, was purchased by a new company. Due
to the change in ownership, staff will be getting quotes from the new company as well as several
others, due fo lack of confidence that the new company can possibly safisfactorily meet our needs.
They have not retained most of the old employees familiar with our sites and are new to the Midwest
region of the country. | have reached out to the new company, and they have not been very
responsive, leaving me a bit concerned already about communication during the season when it is
of utmost importance.

Arbor View Park

There has been very little activity at the site in 2023. As reported last month, all of the playground
equipment and the picnic shelter have been delivered. However, the weather has not been
conducive to sitework. The ground is too soft. Both the contractor and our own staff have made
several attempts at site access to no avail. The current grades are set and need to be maintained
at the site, and any attempt to bring vehicles and equipment needed for installation will do major
disruption and cause even more work and delays than if we just wait for better conditions. We really
need a deep freeze! In house staff has been laying out and organizing some of the playground
equipment to speed up the process once the weather allows.

River Bend Golf Course

Work to replace an existing gravel and deteriorating asphatt pathway with concrete is underway.
This is also another heavily weather dependent project and is being done in stages as conditions

allow. Myself, the coniractor, and Drendel Property Management are collaborating to make sure
work progresses in a way fo complete the project before the course reopens for the season, while
minimizing damage and any restoration needed to the course due to vehicle and equipment site

Qaccess.

Q00033



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT o

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Hamilton

Date: February 8, 2023

Re: Parks Department Monthly Board Report

Ongoing operations

Attend Master Plan zoom meeting

Snow removal and salting completed as needed

Weekly trash removal at all sites

Clear snow from walking paths in Community Park

All staff completed PDRMA's required three training courses

Shop clean up and trucks detailed

Sled hill inspections completed daily

Invasive plant removal along pond edges at Heritage North and South completed
Accept the resignation of Athletic Field specialist Mitchell Young. He has taken a position
with the Chicago White Sox prepping their fields in Arizona.

Met with Mike Polito from Tallgrass Restoration for Island Stage and Canoe Launch natural
area compliance

Complete KnowBe4 training as requested

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Install new rules and regulation sled hill sighage

Natural area inspections completed monthly

Make new baseball/softball base anchor plugs as needed for the upcoming season
Continue tree work as needed

Retrieve and dispose of coyote-kiled deer carcass from Woodglenn Park

Vandalism and Encroachments

o Old Tavern Park — graffiti
Action taken - staff removed

000034



Memo

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT N

Board of Park Commissioners

Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
2/8/2023

February Board Report

Sea Llion Aquatic Park

Installed new boilers in the bathhouse.

Installed link seals in the surge pit of the main pool.

Replaced the PVC acid lines.

Cleaned out the old concessions areaq.

Ordered pool supplies.

Replaced the flow lines.

Installed a new heater in the tool room.

Replaced old breaker for the break room.

Repaired an exhaust fan in the old bathroom.

Installed an emergency shutoff switch for the water heater in the bathhouse.
Cleaned the baby pool heater, the leisure pool heater and the spray play heater

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Daily inspections are being performed to make sure the heat is working.

River Bend/Wheatstack

Adjusted the icemaker sensor.
Replaced two ceiling light ballasts in the proshop.
Replaced multiple light bulbs in the basement.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

Put up red festive lights in MP 1 and MP 2

Removed the holiday wreaths.

Hung first place picture from the photo contest.

Installed blinds in PS5,

Repadired ceiling tiles in the Motor room.

Repaired the icemaker at SEASPAR space.

Replaced the high limit switch on RTU #35.

Repaired the damaged floor in SEASPAR space.

Replaced ceiling lights in the Senior Center's east sitting room and women's bathroom,
main office hallway, staff kitchen and Athletic Space.

Repaired the automatic door on the women's restroom in the Senior Center.
Adjusted door #10 so it would close softer.

Many setups and takedowns were done (take note, chess, bingo, bridge, board
meetings, dominoes, karate, various meetings etc.)

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

Painted room C.

000035



Removed the holiday wreaths.

Installed new baseboards in room C.

Replaced light bulbs in the main hall and room B.
Replaced the soap dispensers in the men's showers of CPF.

Safety/Risk Management
o Replaced batteries on 3 exit lights at River Bend.
¢ Replace a battery in an exit sign in the old bathroom of SLAP.

Other

o Replaced the water valve in Community Park ballfield #6é mechanical room and installed
insulation to help keep the space from freezing.
Built sled library for Kingston Park and installed it on site.

e Converted eight ceiling fluorescent light fixtures to LED in the office haliway, both
bathrooms and the office at Technician Puccia's shop (River Bend Maintenance).

« Tightened the light head to the pole on pole #235.

¢ Replaced bulbs on light pole #221, #223 and #232.

¢ Replace a photosensor on light pole #167.

000036



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date February 16, 2023

Re: Recreation Report

Superintendent's Report

e There were 1,418 registrations processed in January this year, as compared to 598 registrations
from the prior year. The corresponding revenue during the month was $92,930, as compared to
the $39,789 in registration revenue from January 2022.

« The marketing board report this month includes some incredible analytics regarding the social
media post about the free sled library initiative that truly went viral. Staff would like to thank
former Park Board Commissioner, Mike Olson, for the motivation and generous donation of sleds
to get things up and running.

« Staff revamped and launched the Gentle Learning Preschool website back on December 21 of
last year. Between then and February 7, there has been over 1,300 pageviews and 364 users.
These totals equate to a year-over-year increase of 229% in pageviews and a 58% increase in
users. From the playful and school-themed design to the interactive and comprehensive content,
staff are proud of the end results and anticipate an ongoing positive impact towards promoting
early childhood offerings.

e The summer program guide production schedule is underway. As the largest season of activity
and services, staff are hard at work developing ways to enhance offerings. In addition to the
typical range of summer services and programs, staff have been meeting with various groups
and businesses to secure partnership details for both programs and events. Some of these groups
include the U.S. Coast Guard Auxiliary, Village of Lisle, Bubblehouse Brewing Company, Gator
Chef, Evvival Bar & Eatery, llinois Rock n' Roll Hall of Fame, and more. Watch for the summer
program guide to launch live online on March 31, with resident registration beginning on April 3.

e Upcoming special events:

March 18  Easter Egg Hunt for ages 10 and under (Community Park)

March 18  Flashlight Egg Hunt for ages 10 and older (Community Park)

March 25 Garden from Seeds: 1800's Vegetables (Museums at Lisle Station Park)

April 22 Annual Free Paper Shred Event (Community Park - Sea Lion Parking Lot)
April 22 37th Annual Road Rally Event (Starts at Bolingbrook Park District)

00003y



Recredation Facilities Manager, Witter
Community Park Fitness:

There are currently 211 fitness memberships, 26 CPF punch card holders, and 21 group exercise
punch card holders.

There were 1,202 membership scans in the month of January (3% increase from December).
interviewed 2 applicants for personal frainer positions.

Hired 3 new front desk staff.

Renewed independent contractor agreements with group exercise instructors.

Conducted annual performance reviews with CPF desk staff,

Sea Lion Aguatic Park:

Memberships for the 2023 season went on sale on January 3. Through February 9, there has been
159 total memberships sold. The early bird sale period for memberships ends March 31.

Meetings were conducted to replace and repair SLAP signage throughout areas of the facility
including the locker rooms, concessions, slide heights/rules, and amenity locations.

New staff recruitment has also been ongoing. There is a second Aquatics Job Fair event being
held on March 7 and staff are currently finalizing plans to visit local high schools during lunch
periods to promote job opportunities.

Job openings are advertised in the winter/spring guide as well as on social media. Information will
continue to be distributed through various outlets to attract applicants.

QOther:

The Lisle Teens with Character program will take part in an event at Feed My Starving Children
on March 23.

Met with pariner districts to plan the upcoming Road Rally event on April 22.

Attended the IAPD/IPRA conference on January 27.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

There are currently 98 Senior Center memberships.

343 seniors participated in drop-in programs in Janaury.

177 seniors participated in ten in-house programs and two trips.

The AARP Tax Preparation appointment schedule became available on January 3. AARP
volunteers will prepare taxes every Tuesday and Thursday from February 9 - April13.

8 pieces of equipment were borrowed from our Medical Loan Closet.

Monthly blood pressure checks were provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

SHIP counselors continue to meet with clients on Mondays and Wednesdays as needed.
Monthly Medicare Help Desk was provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.

Aihlehc and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Continued management of youth volleyball and basketball leagues.

Worked with CivicRec to create a cohesive early bird process for returning teams for the softballl
leagues, as well as for returning camp families.

Began registration for the cup-in-hand kickball league.

Overseeing youth athletic programs in session including All Star Basketball skills, Tot sport with
adult, Future Hoopers, floor hockey, ice skating & hockey lessons, ski lessons, volleyball classes,
and Kids karate club.

Planned the Schools Out Quest field trips for the second semester of school.

Continued recruitment and hiring for summer.

Finalizing field trips for the upcoming camp season.

Secured the dates and themes for both Mother Son Night Out and Daddy Daughter Date Night.

000038



Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

Gentle Learning Preschool welcomed 3 new students into the program this month, bringing
enrollment to 99 children in 6 total classes.

Registration for the Stepping Stones program continues to increase as well, with 25 little learners
currently enrolled.

Current preschool family registration begins on March 1. All families with children registered in a
Gentle Learning or Stepping Stones class can register before the general public. For the first fime,
staff will utilize CivicRec's prerequisite function to allow current preschool families to register their
children for next school year in advance of open resident registration completely online.

All Star Sports continues to welcome more than 40 little athletes to the Athletic Space on
Thursday afternoons,

Musicreators enroliment increased to allow both sessions of the contracted class to take place.
The Afterschool EDGE program is excited that the weather was mild enough for a trip to
Discovery Playground. Most afternoons are spent inside making crafts, playing in the Athletic
Space and socializing with friends.

Staff are looking forward fo the Easter Egg Hunts coming up on March 18. The daytime and
evening flashlight hunts will be on the same day this year in Community Park.

Both Lisle Teens with Character and the Senior Center will be helping to stuff our 4,000 eggs!
Plans are in the works for Gentle Learning Summer Camp. This year we will offer eight weeks of
preschool age camp, as well as a week of back-to-school readiness.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to generate posts and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook page.

There are 15 youth registered for Dungeons & Dragons in February.

Creation Academy will take place on February 20 and feature Presidents Day artwork.
Attended Warhol committee meeting with College of DuPage, other Lisle businesses, and
government entities. We have selected our four faces to promote Lisle which include Carlin
Nalley, Hank Van Kampen, Martha Schiescher, and Joy Morton.

Booked bands for the 2023 Summer Entertainment Concert Series.

July 3: Fletcher Rockwell {5:30pm) & ARRA (7:30pm)
July 12; Rosie & the Rivels

July 19: Nashville Electric Company

July 26: Serendipity

August 2: Billy Elton

000039



LPARK DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: February 16, 2023

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Winter-Spring 2023 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Winter-Spring Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites. 2023 Program
Guide production schedule was determined and approved.

Issue Winter-Spring 2023

Dates November 29-30, 2022 December 2022 January
Pageviews 6,065 27.636 18,656

Users 116 821 609

Average Session Duration 9 min, 24 sec 4 min, 55 sec 4 min, 42 sec
Average Pages/Session 39.38 pages 24.74 pages 20.37 pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide
As programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide has been added, updated, or

cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide & website. New 2023 and 2024
Beyond Bingo Guide production schedules were created, releasing only 4 guides per year, instead

of 6.
Issue January-February 2023
Dates December 15-31, 2022 January.
Pageviews 2,527 1,999
Users 195 137
Average Session Duration 4 min, 35 sec 4 min, 32 sec.
Average Pages/Session 10.94 pages 10.86 pages

Lisle Park District

¢ Created sign for new Free Sled Library at Kingston Park

¢ Generated social media content to promote the Free Sled Library, which went viral on
Facebook after being posted to Facebook, Instagram & Twitter on the eve of February 1. In only
7 days the post has almost 25,000 reactions, more than 650 comments, and 4,600 shares. It has
reached almost 2 million people and has more than 110,000 engagements.

e Produced social media posts to congratulate Taylor Witter on being recognized as one of
NRPA's 30 Under 30, honor Martin Luther King Jr., share the Creation Academy's artwork inspired
by African American artists, and the 10 anniversary of the summer theatre program

e Created vendor form and published data to website displaying list of vendors & subcontractors
that we do business with and whether they are minority, women, or veteran owned

e Assisted Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager in determining party package options for
Recreation Center, added to website, and created reservation request form

000040



e Ordered prizes for Photo Contest and coordinated with winners to be recognized at Park Board
meeting
Assisted SEASPAR in recruiting staff for Social Club West in Lisle through website and social media
Researched design for new sponsorship packet and gathered information, including
opportunities to advertise in the digital guides and sponsor programming, special events, and
facilities

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Walked through facility to determine which signs can be repurposed, options for wayfinding
signage outside facility, and placement, materials, content, and size of new signs

¢ Created email signature & digital TV image to promote season pass sales

e Updated and printed daily admission guest passes to provide with each 2023 season pass
purchase

e Produced and deployed email sent on January 6 to approx. 2,150 previous employees and
aquatic park & park district subscribers fo promote Aquatics Job Fair & seasonal employment

¢ Produced and deployed email sent on January 16 to approx. 3,000 previous pass holders and
aquatic park & park district subscribers to promote season pass sales
Generated social media content to promote Aquatics Job Fair and seasonal employment
Ordered 100 SLAP towels for purchase during preseason and at aquatic park this summer

Community Park Fitness

e Created flyer & TV image to promote member incentive to follow fitness center on social media

e Produced and deployed email sent on January 27 to approx. 150 fitness center members to
increase social media followers through membership raffle

River Bend Golf Club

e Reformatted scorecards for 2023 season, requested quotes, and outsourced print production

e Updated & printed rate card and rewards program card

e Created and published new contact form on website

e Updated website with 2023 rates, permanent tee fime form, golf outings contract, and lesson
and league information

Gentle Learning Preschool

e Captured photos and video at Afternoon Adventures

e Generated social media content to share photos of igloo in Motor Room, seasonal sensory
activities, and snow day fun outside

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in January:
¢ Removed past events, updated Google Map function, and added Valentine's Day, Lent, and
monthly specials to website
Updated TV images and posters for Valentine's Day and Lent Specials
Redesigned private event menu to one-sheet for Memorial Luncheons
Designed & deployed (5) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,750 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on January 3 to promote Dueling Pianos
o Email sent on January 10 to promote January specials
o Email sent on January 18 to promote Dueling Pianos on January 21
o Email sent on January 23 to promote private events
o Email sent on January 31 to promote Dueling Pianos on February 18
e Generated social media content to communicate closures and promote Dueling Pianos,
January specials, and private events



Memo

To:

From:
Date:

Re:

PARK DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925.OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410
lisleparkdistrict.org

Board of Park Commissioners

Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT, and Golf Operations
February 6, 2023

Monthly Report

The 2022 year-end audit is in the early stages.

Staff completed and mailed out the year end W-2' and 1099 tax forms.

Fited 4th quarter payroll reporis (941, IL 941, llinois Unemployment Insurance)

Ahended the NIHI Sub Pool committee meeting.

Attended the IPBC Finance committee meeting.

| have been participating in the Strategic Master Plan development process.

Standard Monthly Report:

1.

2.
3.
4
5

Completed the process of two payrolis.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

000042



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT oo

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissionets

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: February 16, 2023

Re: January 2022 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of January 2023 is $614 compared to January 2022 revenue of $108. This
is an increase of $506.

e Expense to date is $38,883 compared to $26,133, which is an increase of $12,750 in 2023. This
included an invoice for $12,400 for the removal and disposal of old railroad timbers for the cart
path replacement occurring in January and February.

e Year to date loss as of January 2023 is $38,269 compared to 2022 loss of $26,024, which is an
increase of $12,245.
Course Maintenance Update

e Cart path replacement work over the bridge on hole é and around the circle turn at hole 2isin
progress and should be completed weather permitting within the next several days.

¢ Golf course remains closed for the season.

General Update
¢ League contracts have been sent out for the 2023 season.

e Web site and pricing changes have been updated.

000043



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

For the

ora

JANUARY 2022

MISSION VISION CORE VALUES

Discover Abilities Fun ¢ Friendship
Achieve Potential Caring * Trust
Realize Dreams Accountability

Enrich people’s lives
through recreation

L Wa r\:‘ A‘
S — 8 -

SEASPAR.org




MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR

What a year 2022 has been! |, for one, am looking
forward to the new year, but not before locking back one
last time to admire what SEASPAR and its staff achieved
during the past year. The year 2022 reintroduced more
in-person programming to a level not seen since early
2019. Interacting face-to-face at a personal level with
our friends was a highlight of my year. Still, the year was
challenging. We continuously worked hard to adapt to
the countless challenges presented to continue providing
dynamic programming for our residents. We recognize
and understand that our services make a difference in
our participants' mental and physical well-being. As a
result, 2022 saw the return of many of our flagship in-
person services our participants love, like overnight trips,
the Believe and Achieve Banquet, Summer Kick Off, and
much more. We also expanded some existing programs
back to pre-pandemic levels, like day camp, dances, and
our SEASPAR Swim Meet, just to name a few. Even our
seasonal program guide returned to a printed format, which
made many families happy as that was overwhelmingly
requested.

We're looking forward to 20231 We conducted a strategic
planin 2022 to help guide our future and will be performing
a needs assessment in the spring to help us even more. We
are here fo serve our residents as best we can, and asking
for feedback helps us continue making positive changes.

@ SEASPAR | For The Record | January 2023

Some exciting changes for 2023 will include expanded
day camp offerings to serve day campers closer fo their
homes, a relook at inclusion services, and the expansion of
cooperative programs with service providers. We will also
confinue to streamline communicafion with stakeholders
and improve day-to-day operations to make being a part
of our programs as efforiless as possible. Streamlining will
include paperless timesheets and other services that will
make it easier for our staff to work with SEASPAR. These
changes and our staff's response to them testify to our
determination to fulfill our obligations to the people we
serve. Because, after all, we want our participants to know,
above all else, that we're here to perform our mission,
which is to enrich lives through recreation.

I wish everyone a wonderful and safe new year, and let's
make 2023 the best year yet!

Matthew Corso
Executive Director




SEASPAR

spotlight

SEASPAR SPOTLIGHT:
SHELLY MEEGAN

We begin 2023 by spotlighting an individual who embodies
the definition of SEASPAR's mission. Meet Shelly Meegan,
a SEASPAR participant from Darien, whose success at
SEASPAR is measured by her roles as a participant and
friend. As a SEASPAR EAGLES participant, Shelly is no
stranger to sefting goals and exceeding expectations.
What sets Shelly apart is her role in the lives of her peers
and staff.

Shelly is goal oriented. She does not measure success by
her actions alone. On the contrary, Shelly excels at helping
others reach their highest potential. She achieves this by
providing her peers with assistance when and wherever
needed. It is easy to mistake Shelly for an EAGLES staff
member who, like her, will set aside themselves to guide
others fo success.

As with her peers, Shelly is a blessing to the EAGLES staff.
Her self-mofivated personality means she is often looking
for ways to assist, a rare quality and welcome attribute
everywhere. Having an exira set of helping hands is
always welcome in an environment where the unexpected
is expected.

When Shelly is not filling the "super participant" role, she
most likely fills the role of "super friend." In addifion to
her many rare qualities, Shelly is a great friend. But her
friendship isn't reserved for the few; rather, she shares her
gift of great personality with all, including SEASPAR staff,
who admire her and count themselves lucky to know her.

Thank you, Shelly, for being a part of what makes SEASPAR
great! SEASPAR is proud to be a part of Shelly's success
story. We, the staff, think ourselves lucky to count Shelly
as one of ours and for the roles she plays in the lives of her
peers, fellow participants, and staff.

Thank you, Shelly!




HOLIDAY SPECTACULAR

SEASPAR’s Holiday Spectacular returned to the Lemont
High School Performing Arts Center on Monday, December
12. The 16th annual event featured 14 performances from
Actors Guild, Glee Club, and voice/music lessons program
parficipants. The performers sang and danced their way
into the hearts of audience members, who left the event full
of holiday cheer.

If you missed the event, you're in luck! You can watch
videos of the performances on SEASPAR’s website.

VIDEOS

OLYMPIC-SIZED
TALENT POOL

Over 150 athletes with disabilities representing eight special
recreation associations, including SEASPAR, attended
SEASPAR's 43rd annual Swim Meet on December 4, held
at the FMC Natatorium in Westmont. The magnitude of the
event was made possible due to the event's new venue,
the FMC Natatorium, and thanks to cooperation with FMC
Natatorium organizers, the Westmont Park District, and
help from volunteers from Benet Academy and The Home
Depot. The event featured an "Olympic-sized" pallet of
events, including freestyle, butterfly, and relays, held in an
Olympic-sized pool.

Click below to view our favorite photos from the event.

PHOTO ALBUM



s cee o

HOLIDAY DINNER DANCE

Forget the coat check; this fun waits for no one! SEASPAR's
Holiday Dinner Dance, held on December 9 at Alpine
Banquets in Darien, welcomed participants to a "banquet-
sized" room full of holiday cheer. Event guests enjoyed a
4-course meal, dancing, and plenty of opportunities to
mingle and jingle. As a holiday-themed event, green and
red attire was in abundance, but the true nature of the event
was getting rid of the winter blues.

The Holiday Dinner Dance was full of memorable moments.
Click below to view our favorite photos from the event.

PHOTO ALBUM

WALGREEN'S DONATION
PROGRAM

We're participating in the myWalgreens donation
program! You can donate your myWalgreens cash rewards
to SEASPAR through February 28, 2023. At Walgreens,
you'll earn unlimited 1% Walgreens Cash rewards when
you shop and you can choose how much to donate. It's
that easy. Whether you'd like to contribute $1, $5, or more
of your Walgreens Cash rewards, you'll be making a big
difference. It really adds upl

Click below to learn how to parficipate, at no cost to you!

LEARN MORE

O SEASPAR | For The Record | January 2023



O SEASPAR | For The Record | January 2023

THANKS FOR DOING GOOD WITH DOUBLEGOOD

From December 2-6, SEASPAR supporiers created popup
stores and bought delicious bags of popcorn for our
DoubleGood fundraiser. Over $7,000 worth of popcorn
was sold, with SEASPAR receiving half of the funds to
support our EAGLES Adult Day Program - a total of
$3,674

The biggest champions of this fundraiser were our popup
store creators who fueled the giving. Our heartfelt thanks
go fo:

Beth Janus Matt Gorecki
Deb Murray Lorrie Smietanski
Joanne Schubert Audrey Pefers
Liam Heraty Lorenzo Forieri
Gary Ziebell Mark Forzley
Lynn Filla Clark William Cazares
Madeline Maturino Jake Sakalys
Sam Smetko Linda Poska
Lauren McVey Diane Challender
Danielle Tallon Matt Beatty

Popup store creators were entered into a raffle for each
$50 of product sold, and Gary Ziebell was the lucky
winner of $250 in SEASPAR program credit.

LEARN MORE

Stay tuned to see how the EAGLES will benefit from
the donations! SEASPAR’s last DoubleGood Popcorn
fundraiser funded the purchase of uniforms for the SEASPAR
Steel Power Soccer Team.

Many thanks to all of our DoubleGood supporters. Enjoy
your popcorn!

000049

—

%)



JAN 9

WINTER-SPRING SEASON BEGINS
Winter-Spring Season: February 6-April 30

MIDWESTERN UNIVERSITY VALENTINE'S DANCE

Special Event - Midwestern University, Downers Grove

SNOW TUBING AT VILLA OLIVIA
Special Event - Villa Olivia, Bartlett

CHICAGO WOLVES

Special Event - Allstate Arena, Rosemont

SEASPAR MISSION LET'S GET SOCIAL!

4500 Belmont Road Enrich people's lives through Follow SEASPAR on your favorite social media
Downers Grove, IL 60515 recreation. app for more news, photos, videos, and the
630.960.7600 » Phone latest stories about your favorite activities.
630.960.7601 » Fax

711 » TRS SEASPAR,org 0 o o °




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances

1/31/2023

Bank Name
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name

HUNTINGTON BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK

MAX SAFE

REPUBLIC BANK

BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
0.30%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000054

Investment
Amount
$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$93,871.39
$68,472.87

$3,397,315.11
$1,548.80
$2,075,498.28
$101,749.56
$102,499.61
$107.54

$5,841,063.16

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$5,947,281.16

Maturity
7/3/2023

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Jan-23

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss)  Fund Balance
1,657,318.67 32,901.15 188,631.08 (155,729.93) 1,501,588.74
1,389,176.07 130,430.37 107,967.87 22,462.50 1,411,638.57
30,235.33 - 1,498.01 (1,498.01) 28,737.32
133,851.59 - 5,031.68 (5,031.68) 128,819.91
16,665.68 - - - 16,665.68
295,087.01 - 3,074.25 (3,074.25) 292,012.76
673.25 - - - 673.25
557,679.02 - 2,124.05 (2,124.05) 555,554.97
168,825.36 - 14,782.20 (14,782.20) 154,043.16
63,657.79 - - - 63,657.79
1,736,157.17 4,982.00 25,729.75 (20,747.75)  1,715,409.42
4,614,968.01 6,184.28 35,797.82 (29,613.54)  4,585,354.47
(4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642.31
39,568,336.13 174,497.80 384,636.71 (210,138.91) 39,358,197.22

000052



Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Fund YTD 1/23 YTD 1/22 Variance
Corporate Revenue 32,901.15 20,049.18 12,851.97
Expense 188,631.08 118,027.13 70,603.95
Profit/(Loss) (155,729.93) (97,977.95)  (57,751.98)
Recreation Revenue 130,430.37 141,325.50 (10,895.13)
Expense 107,967.87 103,221.60 4,746.27
Profit/(Loss) 22,462.50 38,103.90 (15,641.40)
Museum Revenue 0.00 1,140.00 (1,140.00)
Expense 1,498.01 6,410.47 (4,912.46)
Profit/(Loss) (1,498.01) (5,270.47) 3,772.46
IMRF Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 5,031.68 3,108.69 1,922.99
Profit/(Loss) (5,031.68) (3,108.69) (1,922.99)
Audit Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liability Insurance  Revenue 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
Expense 3,074.25 3,762.48 (688.&
Profit/(Loss) (3,074.25) (2,262.48) (811.77)
Paving Lighting Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Recreation Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 2,124.05 1,524.76 599.29
Profit/(Loss) (2,124.05) (1,524.76) (599.29)
Social Security Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 14,782.20 13,293.13 1,489.07
Profit/(Loss) (14,782.20) (13,293.13) (1,489.07)
Debt Service Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects Revenue 4,982.00 0.00 4,982.00
Expense 25,729.75 65,286.62 (39,556.87)
Profit/(Loss) (20,747.75) (65,286.62) 44 ,538.87
Enterprise Revenue 6,184.28 6,167.95 16.33
Expense 35,797.82 30,022.75 5,775.%
Profit/(Loss) (29,613.54) (23,854.80) (5,758.74)
General LTD Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
General FA Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Municipal Revenue 174,497.80 170,182.63 4,315.17
Expense 384,636.71 344,657.63 39,979.08

———————— = ——————— e —————
Profit/(Loss) {210,138.91) (174,475.00)  (35,663.91)

000053



(1°G612)

8°v6
(1°66)

(€6°62L°GST)
80°T€9788T
ST 106°C¢E

80°T€9 881

9% °88% '8
LLTTLE8T
0070

00°0

99°69L°2¢
0070

G9°TLE’ZT
00" TTV %€
09°9%0°%
6 ZLT 8L

GT°106°2¢

00°0
ST1°106°2¢

69°G9TZ SET
TE°690°L69°¢€
00°1827Ce8’E

1€£°690°469°¢€

¥8-€60°€2T
bh 89€'20€
00°0

0070
08°66T°89T°T
00°008 ‘6
rL99¢’12C
08'FT8 LLT
00°81L’EL
69°€08°029°1

00-18z°2¢€8’¢E

00°052°2
00°TE0‘0€E8E

81°892'11
557880 “80€
€L°95€‘61€E

G5°880780¢€

T8°LS2'0T
9€°L6T'SC
00°0

0070
06°67E’LE
997918

88 85V ‘8T
88 L1I8FT
9T EVT 'Y
06990 GET

€L79GE’61E

0G°L8T
€2°691761¢

(0°28FP1) (£6°62L°GGT)
L 8¢ 80°T1€9 ‘887
(9°68) GT 106 °2¢€

81°89¢°11
GG°880°80¢€
€L°96€761¢€

G5°880‘80¢€

18°LSZ'0T
9€°L6T°ST
0070

0070
06°6FE’LE
997918
88°8¢7’81
88 LI8 V1
9T €FT’9
06°9907¢€1

€L79G€E '61E

0S5 L81
€2°69T°61¢

(LIDIA3d) $N1d¥NS
SASNIIXE aNAd TYLOL
SANNIATY NN TYLOL

SHSNAAXH TYLOL

LAATA

SATLITIOVA

SOI1L¥N0Y

WYED0dd NOILVAYOHT

SXYIYd

aavod

SNOILYTAY dIWOLSND

LI

SEIOIAYIS SSHENISNY

NOILVALS INIWAY
SHUSNIAXH

SHNNIATE TYLOL
SYMAVYd

NOILVILSININAY
SUONIATT

€C

TYNLOY
JILYI-OL-dYHA
TYIS814d

cdA-d
d9v¥d

L32And
TYNNNY

LADangd
dIYd-0L-dYHEX
TYOSId

L°8E 80°T£9788T
LT 97887 °8
0°Le LLFLE'ST
00 0070

0°0 00°0

€799 99°69L°2¢
0°00T 0070

6°2¢ G9°TLEZT
(272¢1) 00" TTF‘¥E
%€ 09°9%0'%
1°Ch F6 LT 8L
(9°68) GT°106°2€
07001 0070
(9°68) ST T06‘Z¢E
JONY TYNIOY

-T9vA AAVNNYL

£20¢C ‘T€ RUYONYL ONIANT sdOIddd T
ANNA FIVE04¥0D dNAd ¥od

1E0dE ISNEAXE 3 HNANIATE JIZIMYWROS

149and
KIYONYL

d04a

LOIMISIA MI¥d dTISIT

NOILAIYOSHd LNIRLAYAHd

00008FTO :dI
9T:9T:FT ‘EWIL
€202/80/20 *HELYA



8°00¢CT 0Ss°Z9v 22 ZL79zLT 8E FRT 6°LGFS 05°29F’¢e BEFPT (LIDIAEd) SNTIAUNS

5756 L87L967L0T 8T 091 LER ‘T 16560 €02 8 9% L8196 °L0T 16660 °€0¢2 SHASNAIXE GNNA TYIOL
(9°%6) LE 0V 0ET 00°.8878€% 2 62°0FZ’'€02 (8 g¢) LE OER'0ET 62°072'€02 SANNTATY dANNA TYIOL
G°G6 L87196°L0T 8Z 09T LEV ‘T 16°660°€02 8°9¥ L8°L96 L0T 16°660°€02 SUSNAIXE TYIOL
6768 VLGPV ET 00°0€€'€CT I8 0T1°TI (0-12) VLTGRE el 18 0TT 1T SHEILITIOVA
9766 09°82L‘F 9709878071 89°TL0'6 8 LY 09°82ZL°F 89°T1L0’6 MAINTD $SANLIA
5" 86 81°089°0T Y2 080°SHL ¥8°680'29 L°Z8 817089701 8768029 $0ILYNOY
9776 TL°128°LS 96°2G€€L0°T S SkY ‘68 9°6¢ TL°126°LS PG Gvr ‘68 WID0Ed NOILYIADHT
00 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 00" 0 00°0 SMUYd
070 0070 0070 0070 0°0 000 00°0 SNOILYITY ALINAWAOD
9°26 00°GLF T 0000z’02 £€7€89°T [A 00°GLF'T £€7€89°1 11
€76 7991102 p89€€ ‘9G¢€ 1L 769762 ARAS p9-911°0T TL°769°62 JATLYALS INTAAY
SASNAIXT
(9-%6) LE°0EP '0ET 00°1.8878ev°C 62 0%z ’'c0e (8-G6¢) LETO0ER‘0ET 62°0vC €02 SANNIATYE TVIOL
(8°66) 000t 00°002°L 00°009 (£786) 00°0T 007009 SEILITIOVI
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00 00°0 00°0 ANIFIEATA
(1°€6) €T F98°S 007605768 £L7GZ1 L (L°LT) €1°798°¢G €L7GgeT’L MAINID SSIANLIA
(6°96) 00" FTIG’61 008617 LEY 6L 660°€S (z-¢9) 00 FPIG‘6T SL'660°¢ES $OILYNOY
(v Z6) GZ° 611’66 00°0€L790€°T 86°€68780T (6°8) GZ 611766 86°€68°80T WE90dd NOILYIADTA
(8°%8) 00-€Lz 00°008°T 007061 0-z8 00°€LZ 00°06GT SMMYA
0°0 0070 0070 0070 00 0070 00°0 SNOIIYTIIY XIINOWWOD
(57 86) 66°6v9°G 00 067 '00F £€870LE€E (0-£8) 66°679°S £8°0LEEE AATIIVILSININAY
SHNANAATY
HONVY TYNLOY 139ang 139and AONY TYNLOY 1a9dng NOILATHOSEA INIWIUYAAQ
-T¥YA  II¥Q-0L-¥Y¥dX TYANNY ALYA-0L—¥IA -T9YA AAYNNYL KAYNNYL
$ TY0S1d TYOS1d g

£20¢ ‘1€ RUVONY(C ONIANT SAOIddad 1 ¥od
ANAd NOILVHIDHY  :dNAd H04

00008F1O :dI
£ tdAa-d LH0dTd ISNIAXH ¥ FOANHATY (HZIYVWANS 9T:91T:%T :HWIL

4 Fctor £ 1 LOTYLSIA Mav¥d dTISIT €20¢/80/¢0 dL¥d



(G €11
£7°86
0°00T

) (107860 1)
T0°86% T
00°0

00°0
LETLST'T
Fo°0FE

127920711
6L7CVE’68
0o oLe’00T

6L°€¥E ‘68
00°008°9
647296 '€
00°T86°LF
00°0LE’00T
007008

00°0L079
007006 ‘€6

887816
LZ°SPY’'L
ST°%9¢’8

LZ SPE'L
99°99%6
02 088°¢
1P 866 °€E
ST ¥9€E’8
99799

€8°50S
99 16L"L

(0-€92) (10°86F 1)
8°6L T0°86F ‘T
0°00T 00°0

8°6L T0"86F°T
07001 000

8°6G LETLST'T
P16 P9 0PE

887816
LT SPV L
ST F9€°8

LT SPY L

£875046

(LI2I4490) SNIddNs
SASNAIXE ANNI TYIOL
SAONNIATT ANNI TYIOL

SHSNAdXH TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYES0Yd NOILVIYOHT

HATLYALS INTWAY
SHSNIdXHE

SANNIATY TYLIOL

SHILITIOVA

WYID0dd NOILVIIOHA

FATLYELSININAY
SUANIATT

dONY
-T¥YA
%

¥4

TYALOY

dL¥J-0L-dVdX

TYOSIA

“dA-d
$dovd

139ang
TYANNY

L3oand
ALYd-0L-9¥dX
TYOSIA

€z0¢

JONY TYNLOY
—-1dv¥YA KAYNANVD

‘1€ AIYONYL ONIANA STOT™Ed T {04

WNASOW  *dNNd b04d

Id0d3d dSNIAXE 3 INNIATT QHZITIVWWAS

LOIYLSIA MY¥d d1SIT

Laoand
LAYONYLD

NOILAI¥3SAd LNIWLIVdAd

00008F19 QI
8191 )T :EWIL
£€202/80/20 :dlvd



(9-002) (89°1£0°G)
8726 89°T€0’S
07001 0070

87°¢6 89°1€0’¢S
8726 §9°T€0°S
07001 0070

00°000°S
00°000°0L
00°000°SL

00°000°0L

00°000°0L

00°000°SL

(89°1€079)
89°T1€0’S
0070

89°1€0'S

L9°91F

£€°€€8’s
00705279
£ ee8’s

g€e ee8’s

00°06279

(LIDIAEA) SN1ddns
SASNIdXE ANAd TYILOL
SENNIATE ANAJd TYLOL

SHUSNIAXH TYLOL

UAILYILSININAY
SASNIIXY

SANNIAZY TYLOL

AATIYILSININAY
SANNIATA

dONY TYNLOY
-ITdv¥A JLYI-0L—VHX
% TYD514

€Z  dA-4
|4 -dovd4d

LA2and
TYANNY

L9°9T¥ (6°LOET)
€€ €€87°S LTET
00°0SC’9 07001
€EEER’S L7ET
£€°€€8’S Let
00°0¢2’9 0°00T
0070529 0°00T
13aoang JONY
ALY3-0L-¥VdR -TdYA
T¥OSTd %

TYOLIY
AIYONYL

£€20¢ ‘1€ REYANYL ONIGNT SAOI¥dd 1T dOd

JdWI  ANNA F04

Ld0ddd ESNAAXE 3 HONIAHY JHZIYVHWNS
LOIFISIT AYYd HTSIT

13a9and
AIYANYLC

NOILAIYJOSHA LNIWIIVdHT

00008519 :aI
8T:9T:pT ‘HAHIL
£202/80/20 :41vd



0°00T
07001
0°00T

0070
00°0
0070

(00-289'¢)
00°289°6T
007000791

007289761

00°289°61

007000791

(€8°90¢€)

9T 0F9'1T
€€ EEE’T
9T 079 T

9T 0F9°T

gereee’t

0°00T
0°00T
07001

0070
0070
0070

(€8790¢)
91°0%9°T
ECTEEE’T
9T 0%9 ‘1

9T°0F9 ‘1

€EEEE’T

(1IDI43A) SQ1d¥Ns
SISNEIXHE aNNg TYIOL
SHANIAHT dNNA TYILOL

SESNIIXE TVIOL

HATLVALS INIWAY
SHSNAIXE

SHOANIATT TYIOL

AATLYILSININGY
SHUNNIATT

£z

TYALOY
HdI¥A-0L-dVdA
TYISId

TdA-d
$dovd

LE9and
TYONNY

Laoand

dLVI-0OL-dvYdA

TYISIA

€202

TYALOY
KIYNNYL

‘1€ AMYONEL ONIQNA STOIY¥HEd T 404

LIAAY  -ANOd 404

IMOdE3Y FASNAIXE 3 HANHAHTT dHZITIYWANS
IOIMLSIA ¥dvd I1ISIT

Laoand
AIYNNYL

NOILATHOSHd LNIWIIYIEd

00008FPTD :QI
8T:9T:HT :IWIL
£202/80/20 4LYA



(g 90)
0766
0°00T

(GZ"vL0E)
ST rLO’E
0070

SZ rLO’E

(08°L80°€ET)
08°L80°FIE
00°000“10€

08°L80°FTE

08°L80°P1E

00°000'10€

(29°060°T)
G6 €LT 92
€e-€g0’'se

G6 €LT19¢C

S6€L1'92

£e-e80'se

8 18T
Z°88
07001

(§27pL0°€E)
Sz vL0’e
0070

SZTFLOE

(¢9-060°1)
§6°€LT’92
£€°€80°SZ

G6°ELT 9T

G6°ELT 92

€€°€80°GC

(LIDI43d) SNIddNs
SHSNIJIXE ONNJA TYLOL
SHANIATE ONNA TY.LOL

SHASNAIXE TVIOL

JATLYILSININAY
SUSNIIXA

SHANIAEY TYLOL

IALLYELSINIWAY
SUNNIATT

%4

TVYALOY
JLYA-0L-dVdIX
TYOSIA

A4
FdOvd

LIDand
TYANNY

LIDand
ALYI-0L-dYdX
TYOSId

€202

TYNLOY
AIYONYL

1€ AMYNNYL ONIGNT SAOTddd T d¥od
AONYYNSNI ALITIGVIT :dNAd ¥0d

IM0dad ESNAAXE 3 FNNIATT JIZIUVWRWOS
LOTALSIA Mdvd dTISIT

132and
AGVYNNYL

NOILAI¥OSdd LNIAWLIAVIIQ

00008FID :dI
8T°9T:%T -HWIL
€20Z/80/20 *3LYA



o OO
v
o oo

0070
00"
0070

(o]

00°0
00"
0070

<

00°0
00°0
0070

(L12149d) SOT1ddNs
SESNIIXT ANNI TYIOL
SEANIATY ANOJ TYLOL

SESNHdXY TYLOL
SHILITIOVA
SMEYd

SUSNUdXA

SHNNIATT TYILOL

AATIVELS INIWAY
SHANIATT

dONY
-ITgVYA

%

€C
L

TYNLOY
dILYG-0L-dVYdA
TY¥OSIA

TdA-49
+dOVd

139and
TYNNNY

00°0 070 00°0
00°0 070 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
000 0°0 00°0
000 0°0 00°0
132dnd JONY TYNLOY

ALYJ-0L-dVEA ~TdVA KIYNYL
TYOSId %

€202 ‘1€ RUYONYL ONIANT SaOTddad T o4

ONILHDIT 3 ONIAVA :AdNNA J04

190439 ESNEAXE ¥ HONIATT AIZIEVHKHAS
EIDTHLSTIA MY¥d HTSIT

L39and
KAYNNYL

NOILATIDSAd LNAWLAVAAEd

00008712 :AdI
BT:9T:HT :HWIL
£€20¢/80/¢0 +d1¥d



(3°86)
9766
0°00T

(50°v21’2)
§0°¥21°C
00°0

G0°%eT’Z

(€6°596“FST)

00°850°90L
LF 260 1SS

00°8S0“90L
007009 °SL

008G ‘0€9

L7°Z60°1GS

(6L €T6°CT)

91°8€8°8S
LE"VZ6°GE

91°8€£8°85G
00°00€’9

91°8€6°2S

LE P26 G

(g-¢£8) (so rz1’2)
£796 s0°vZr’e

0°00T 0070

€796 §0°721°2

(6L°€T6°2T)
91°8€8°8S
LE Z6 'SP
9T°8£878S
00°00€’9

91°8£62S

LE FT6'SE

(LIDIJAEA) Sn1ddns
SHSNAIXHA aNAA TYLOL
SHANIATY AN TYLOL

SHSNHAXY TYLOL
SMYvd
AATIVILSINIWAY
SHSNAIXH
SUNNIAFT TYLOL

IATLYALS ININAY
SHNNIATT

€C
8

TYNLOY
dILYA-0L-dVdX
TY¥OSIA

TdA-d
S dO¥d

13sand
TYINNY

L3sand

JLYd-0L-dYdXx

TYOSId

£20¢ !

HONY TVNLOY
—Td¥A KIYIINYL
T AUYNONYL ONIANE SAOIddd 1T d0d

ANAd NOTLVIAIDHEA T¥IDHUdS

*aNANA ¥0d

LMOdEd ASNHAXT 3 HOANIATY AHZIEYWANS
LOTHELSId ¥Mdvd JT1SIT

1do5and
KAVONYL

NOILIIYOSAA INIAWLYYAIAA

00008F7I2 :dI
8T:9T:FT :EWIL
€20¢/80/20 41¥d



(9-992) (0Z-28L'¥%T)

6°F6
07001

02°28L°F1
000

02 Z8L YT

Z£°698'8
89°0€T 162
00°000 ‘00€

89 0€T 162

89°0€T 162

00°000°00¢€

T1°6€L
68°092°'%C
00°000°SZ

68°092°F¢

68°092°'F2

00°000°s2

(0°00T2) (02 Z8L %T)
0°6€ 02 2Z8L %1
0D°00T 00°0

0°6¢ 0Z2°2Z8L %1

TE 6L
68°092'7C
00°000°S2

687092 ¥¢

68°09¢°¥%¢

00°000°¢2

(1I01I44d) sSNIddns
SESNAIXE aNAd TYIOL
SHAANIATE aNAJA TYLOL

SASNIIXT TVLOL

NOILVHLS INIWNAY
SASNAIXH

SHNNIATT TYLOL

NOILYALSININAY
SUONYATT

€c

TYALOY
HIVA-OL-dYHA
T¥OSIA

“¥A-d
S49vd

139and
TEANNY

135dand
ZLYJ-0L~dvdXA
TYOSTIA

€202

dONY TYNLOY
~Td9v¥YA KIYONYL

‘1€ AUYONYL ONIANT SAOTddd T d0Jd
ALTYNDHAS TYIDOS  *UNNA d0A

Id0dEd ISNEAXE 3 HONJAHT JAZ TIVWWNS

LOTALSIA Md¥d HISI'T

L3A2angd
AAVONYL

NOILATHDSHT LNIWLYVYIEd

00008FT2 +dI
8T:9T:FT :-HWIL
€20¢/80/20 rdlvd



00
0°00T
0001

0070
0070
0070

0070

007065721071
00°065°ZTI0°T
00°0S57Z10°T

0070689210’

00706672101

00°0
9T 6LE'YS8
9T 6L£'%8

9T 6LE'FS

9T 6LE'FB

9T 6LE VS

0°0 0070
0°00T 0070
07001 0070

00°0
9T 6LE'¥8
9T"6LE 78

9T 6LE"¥8

9T 6LE '8

91°6LE’F8

(LIDIAEA) sn1ddns
SEASNEIIXE dNNd TYILOL
SHNNIATY ANAJA TYLOL

SASNIAXH TYLOL

HATIVALSINTWAY
SHSNAIXI

SHNNIATT TYLOL

JATIVILS INIWNAY
SANNIATA

FONY
-IdvA
%

€c
0T

TYNLOY
ALYd-0L-JYIA
TY0S5Id

cdA-4
-dovd

LEDAnd
TYONNY

LADAnNg
AI¥A-0L-¥Y3IX
TYISId

€20¢

‘1€ AYYANYD
aNnd

JONY TYNLOY
YA AJYNONYL

3
©

ONIANT SAOI¥Hd T dOd
JOIAGIS 193d  dNOd 904

LdOdEd ASNIAXT 3 ANNIATY dHZTIYWRNOS

LOTALSTA MYvYd FISIT

1a5dngd
AEYONYL

NOILATIOSHA INAWNIYYIHA

00008710 :dI
8T:9T:F1 *HWIL
€Z02/80/20 :3LvYd



(9-26) (6L LBL'0T)

€ L6 SL762L'S2
(z°66) 00°2Z86"%
L6 SL°62L°G2

07001 0070
07001 0070

766 SLT62L
87566 00°000°Se
07001 0070

(007056 '€82)
007050286
007006 ‘869

00°050°286

00°000°0TT
00°000'58
00 0SL PFT
00°00€£’709
007000 '8¢

00°005°869

(GLLFL'0T)
617621762
00°286"%

§LT6TL'GE

00°000°s¢

0070

00°286°¥

(91°6297°¢€2)
Ly LES'TS
T€°802°8S

LV LEB T8

99°99176
€E°€80°L
05°290°CT
Z€°85€ 06
99°991°¢€

1€°802°89

(LIDIAHA) SN1ddNs
SISNIIXE JNNJI TVIOL
SEANIATY INAJ TYLOL

SHUSNEIXT TYIOL

LIATA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNOY

SMEYd

IATLYYISINIWAY
SESNAdXE

SHNNIATE TYLOL

IATLYILS INTHNAY
SUNNIATE

(2766 00°286°F
(2 66) 00°286°F
FONY TYNLOY
-TdYA  JLVA-OL-dV¥dX

% TYIS1d

€2 ¥A-4

I1  :3E9vd

135dng
TYNNNY

(91°629°€2) (1°21)
L LE8°18 589
1£°80Z‘8G (7°16)
LY L£8°T8 589
99°991'6 07001
€€ €80°L 07001
06°290°21 6°€6
ZE€785€70G €705
99°991°¢ 0°00T
1£°802°86 (F"16)
1€°80Z’86 (P 16)
1dsang ADONY

ALYA-OL-dYHA -THVA
TY0STd S

€202 ‘1¢ XUVONYL

Ld0dHEY ASNHIXA ¥ HONIATY THZIYVANNAS
LOIMLISIQ MYYd FTSIT

TYNLOVY
AJVONVD

ONIANT SAOIddd T
aNNd SLOULrodd TYLIAVYD

ANNA 904

L3oand
AYVNYL

NOILAIYOSHd LNIWLYVAAQ

00008FTD -dI
8T 9T FT *HUWIL
£202/80/20 -4LYd



98°0L6°00¢€
PLT925969
00" L6V ’LEB

19257969
00°00L°9T
F1°928°6L9
00°0

00" L6V L66
00°00L’G9

00°L6L’'TEE
00°0

L6°080°GZ
SLTEV0’8S
ZL vzT'es8

SL E€F0’8S
99" T6€°T
60°259 ‘98
000

L rer’es
00°GLE'S

L 679 LL
00°0

(0°812)
€8¢
(6-26)

(PG€19
87 L6L
82 %81

Z87L6L
(9€°680
81°€88
0070

8BZ F8T
00°0LS

8 F19
0070

‘62)
‘sg
‘9
‘SE

€)
‘8¢

‘9

‘S

L6°080°ST
SL EF0’8S
[ AR

GLTEF0’8S
99°16€ "1

60725999
0070

[ AN
00°SLV ‘S

LBV LL
0070

(LI21430) sN1ddNs
SIASNIIXE dNNA TVIOL
SEOANIATY dNNA TYLOL

SUSNAIXE TYLOL

LNYANYLSHY

dT0D

HATLYALS INTNAY
SHUSNEAXH

SHNNEATL TYLOL

LNYINYLISIT

JdTOD

AAILVAILSINIWAY
SANNIATT

(8760T) (7S €19 °62)
8 F6 Z8°L6L SE
(€°66) 82 %8179
876 Z87L6L'SE
F°811 (9£°680°¢)
[A43 81°€88 8¢
0°0 0070
(€°66) 8Z°F8T’9
(5" 16) 00°0LG°S
(6°66) 8¢ k19

0°0 0070
JONY TYNLOY
-TUvA ALYJ-0L-YvdX

% TYDSTA

€¢ ¥A-d

¢1T  HOV¥d

LAaoand
TYONNY

Liasand
ALYT-0L-9¥dX
TY2SIdA

€20¢

'Te AIYONYL

TYNLOY
KIYNNYL

INYEOYILSEd ANV 470D

ONIONA S0I¥dd T d0od

NN d04

IA0ddd dSNUAXE 3 INNIAHT GHZIYYVHHAS
LOIVISIA Md¥d EISIT

1a9dnd
AIYNONYL

NOILdIE0Sdd LNIWLAYIAd

00008%10 QI
BT:9T:pT *HWIL
£C0¢/80/¢0 4L¥d



<
o

00°0
0070
0070

00°0
00"
0070

(=]

00°0
0070
00°0

(LI2143Q) sNTa¥ns
SHSNAAXE dNNd TYLOL
SHEONIATY ANOd TYLOL

SASNAIXT TVIOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SASNAIXH

SHNNIATE TYLOL

NOIILVILSINIWAY
SEINNIATE

AONY
-Id¥A
%

(%4
el

TINLOY
AILYd-0L-¥YdX
TYOSIA

TdA-d
< dDvd

132and
TUNNNY

0070 070 0070
00°0 00 0070
0070 0°0 0070
00°0 070 0070
600 00 0c°o
00°0 0°¢ 0070
0070 070 0070
13sdng JONY TYALOY

ILYJ-0OL-¥VEX -TdvA AIYNNYL
TY0SIA %

€202 ‘1€ XEYONYD ONIANE SdOI¥iAd T ¥04

1930 WMEL ONOT TYJENHD  dNfld d04

IdOd T ISNEAXE 3 INNIATI dHZITUYWHOS
LOI¥LSIA M¥¥d HISIT

LADSaNd
AAYNNYL

NOILAIEOSHd INIWLAYIId

00008F1TO :dI
8T:9T:%T *UWILL
£202/80/20 :dLvd



[N oo
[en i en Jen)

(o]
<
o

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

(LIDI43A) SNT1ddns
SESNEIXE dNAJ TYLOL
SANNIATY ANNA TYLOL

SASNIIXT TVIOL

NOILVILSINIWNAY
SHUSNAJIXH

SUNNIATT TYIOL

NOILVILSININAY
SHNNIATE

JONY
—IdvA
%

x4
71

TYNLOVY
JLVJ-0L—dV¥IX
TYOSId

“dA-3
+dDV¥d

LA5and
TYNNNY

0070 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
0070 070 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 000
0070 070 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
L395ang HONY TVNLOY

dIYJ~0L~¥v3ax -TdvA AAYNNYL
TYISIA %

€202 ‘T€ RYYONYL ONIQNA SqOI¥dEd T d0d
SLASSY TVYLIAYS :dNOA d¥0d

13043 dASNIAXE ¥ HNANIATE TIAZIAYHKOS
L2Id1sId ¥MYv¥d ITISIT

1L39and
KIYNINYL

NOILdIHOSHd LNAWIYYAAd

00008¥%1IO :dI
8T 9T %1 :dWIL
€¢02/80/20 :41vQ



(1°€682) (T6°8€1°0T12}

LE €TSS L
00" 7S9°STE’0T
Ly LLT'E2E’0T

(LIDI4Ad) SNTIJUNS

SHASNIIXE TYdIDINAW TVIOL
SHANIATE TYdIDINAW TYLOL

7796 TL79E9“F8E
(€-86) 08" L6V 'FLT
AONY TYALOY
-Id¥A  ELVA-OI-VIA

% TYOSId

€z ¥a-d

ST :E9vd

Las5and
TYONNY

6L°L29 (872L6E) (16°8ET°0T2) 6L°LEY
09°9€9’6G8 2GS TL 9€9'F8E 09°9£9°668
6€° 7927098 (L 6L} 087 L6V ‘¥LT 6€°592°098
Lasand AONY TYNLOY 1asang
ALYA-OL-¥YIX - TYUYA AAYNNYL RAYONYL
TYIS1d %
€202 ‘1€ XMYANYL  ONIANA SAOIdEd 10 ¥0d

STYIOL 1L¥0ddd TYdIDINAW

190499 dSNIAAXT ¥ INNIATd QHZINVWRWAS
IOIALSIA MY¥d HTSIT

NOIIdI¥OSEd LNIWIIVAHG

00008FTD QI
8T:91:FT ‘HWIL
£202/80/20 :dIv¥d



